0000731653--12-312024Q2falsehttp://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024 #InterestReceivablehttp://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024 #InterestReceivablehttp://fasb.org/us-
gaap/2024#InterestReceivablehttp://fasb.org/us-gaap/2024 #InterestReceivableNASDAQ0000731653us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:CommonStockMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember2024-06-
300000731653ubcp: TreasuryStockAndDeferredCompensationMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2024-03-310000731653us-gaap: CommonStockMember2024-03-
310000731653us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2024-03-310000731653us-gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember2024-03-

310000731653ubcp: TreasuryStockAndDeferredCompensationMember2024-03-310000731653us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: CommonStockMember2023-12-
310000731653us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember2023-12-
310000731653ubcp:TreasuryStockAndDeferredCompensationMember2023-12-310000731653srt: CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2023-
06-300000731653us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2023-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommonStockMember2023-06-300000731653us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2023-06-
300000731653us-gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensivelncomeMember2023-06-300000731653ubcp:TreasuryStockAndDeferredCompensationMember2023-06-
300000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMember2023-06-300000731653us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2023-03-310000731653us-gaap: CommonStockMember2023-
03-310000731653us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2023-03-310000731653us-gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember2023-03-
310000731653ubcp:TreasuryStockAndDeferredCompensationMember2023-03-310000731653us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2022-12-310000731653us-gaap: CommonStockMember2022-12-
310000731653us-gaap:AdditionalPaidInCapitalMember2022-12-310000731653us-gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember2022-12-
310000731653ubcp:TreasuryStockAndDeferredCompensationMember2022-12-310000731653us-gaap:MaturityUpTo30DaysMemberus-gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:MaturityOvernightMemberus-gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:MaturityOver90DaysMemberus-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:Maturity30To90DaysMemberus-gaap: USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: MaturityUpTo30DaysMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: MaturityOvernightMember2024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:MaturityOver90DaysMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:Maturity30To90DaysMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:MaturityUpTo30DaysMemberus-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: MaturityOvernightMemberus-gaap: USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:MaturityOver90DaysMemberus-gaap: USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: Maturity30To90DaysMemberus-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:MaturityUpTo30DaysMember2023-12-
310000731653us-gaap:MaturityOvernightMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: MaturityOver90DaysMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: Maturity30To90DaysMember2023-12-
310000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Member2023-01-010000731653us-
gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember2024-04-012024-06-300000731653us-gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember2024-01-012024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember2023-04-012023-06-300000731653us-gaap:AccumulatedOtherComprehensiveIncomeMember2023-01-012023-06-3000007316532024-01-
012024-03-3100007316532023-01-012023-03-310000731653us-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Member2022-12-3100007316532023-01-012023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:CoreDepositsMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CoreDepositsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMember2024-04-012024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:CommercialRealEstateMember2024-01-012024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2023-04-012023-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMember2023-04-
012023-06-300000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2023-01-012023-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMember2023-01-012023-06-300000731653us-
gaap:ResidentialMortgageMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: ResidentialMortgageMemberus-
gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:PerformingFinancingReceivableMemberus-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:PerformingFinancingReceivableMemberus-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:PerformingFinancingReceivableMemberubcp:ResidentialMortgageAndConsumerPortfolioSegmentMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:NonperformingFinancingReceivableMemberus-
gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:NonperformingFinancingReceivableMemberus-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:NonperformingFinancingReceivableMemberubcp:ResidentialMortgageAndConsumerPortfolioSegmentMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: ConsumerLoanMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2024-
06-300000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMemberus-
gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap:SubstandardMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap: SpecialMentionMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap:PassMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMemberus-
gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMemberus-gaap:SubstandardMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMemberus-gaap: SpecialMentionMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialPortfolioSegmentMemberus-gaap: PassMember2024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMemberus-gaap:SubstandardMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialLoanMemberus-gaap:SpecialMentionMember2024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMemberus-gaap:PassMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialLoanMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMemberus-
gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialPortfolioSegmentMember2024-06-
300000731653ubcp:ResidentialMortgageAndConsumerPortfolioSegmentMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2023-12-
310000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: ResidentialMortgageMemberus-
gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:PerformingFinancingReceivableMemberus-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:PerformingFinancingReceivableMemberus-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: PerformingFinancingReceivableMemberus-
gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:NonperformingFinancingReceivableMemberus-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:NonperformingFinancingReceivableMemberus-gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-
gaap:SubstandardMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap: SpecialMentionMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMemberus-
gaap:PassMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:CommercialRealEstateMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: CommercialPortfolioSegmentMemberus-gaap: SpecialMentionMember2023-12-
310000731653us-gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMemberus-gaap:PassMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: CommercialLoanMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: CommercialLoanMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2023-12-
310000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMemberus-
gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653ubcp:InstallmentLoansMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2023-12-
310000731653ubcp:InstallmentLoansMemberus-gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653ubcp:InstallmentLoansMemberus-
gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653ubcp:InstallmentLoansMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2023-12-
310000731653ubcp:InstallmentLoansMemberus-gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: SubstandardMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:SpecialMentionMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:PassMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FinancingReceivablesEqualToGreaterThan90DaysPastDueMember2023-12-
310000731653us-gaap:FinancingReceivables60To89DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FinancingReceivables30To59DaysPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:FinancialAssetPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FinancialAssetNotPastDueMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMember2023-12-
310000731653ubcp:ResidentialMortgageAndConsumerPortfolioSegmentMember2023-12-310000731653ubcp:InstallmentLoansMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2024-04-012024-06-300000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMember2024-04-012024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2024-01-012024-
06-300000731653us-gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-012024-06-300000731653ubcp:ResidentialMortgageAndConsumerPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-012024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2023-01-012023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMember2023-01-012023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2024-04-012024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2024-01-012024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialLoanMember2024-01-012024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2023-04-012023-06-300000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMember2023-04-012023-06-300000731653us-gaap: ConsumerLoanMember2023-01-
012023-06-300000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMember2023-01-012023-06-300000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-
gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:UnfundedLoanCommitmentMember2023-01-010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-
gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberubcp:LoansOtherThanUnfundedLoanCommitmentsMember2023-01-
010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:ResidentialPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-
010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:ConsumerPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-
010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:CommercialRealEstatePortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-
010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-
010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustedBalanceMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:ResidentialPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-
010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustedBalanceMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:ConsumerPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-
010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustedBalanceMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-
gaap:CommercialRealEstatePortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustedBalanceMemberus-
gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-010000731653us-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-
gaap:ResidentialPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-010000731653us-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:ConsumerPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-010000731653us-
gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:CommercialRealEstatePortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-010000731653us-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-
gaap:CommercialPortfolioSegmentMember2024-01-010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Member2024-01-
010000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustedBalanceMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Member2024-01-010000731653us-
gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Member2024-01-010000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2024-03-310000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2024-03-
310000731653us-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMember2024-03-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMember2024-03-3100007316532024-03-
310000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2023-06-
300000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2023-06-
300000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMember2023-06-
300000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Memberus-gaap:CommercialLoanMember2023-06-
300000731653srt:CumulativeEffectPeriodOfAdoptionAdjustmentMemberus-gaap:AccountingStandardsUpdate201613Member2023-06-300000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2023-
03-310000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2023-03-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialReal EstateMember2023-03-310000731653us-gaap: CommercialLoanMember2023-03-
3100007316532023-03-310000731653us-gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2022-12-310000731653us-gaap: ConsumerLoanMember2022-12-310000731653us-
gaap:CommercialRealEstateMember2022-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialLoanMember2022-12-310000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2023-06-300000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2023-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMember2023-06-300000731653us-
gaap:CommercialLoanMember2023-06-300000731653ubcp:ForeclosedAssetsHeldForSaleMember2024-06-300000731653ubcp:CollateralDependentImpairedLoansMember2024-06-
300000731653ubcp:ForeclosedAssetsHeldForSaleMember2023-12-310000731653ubcp:CollateralDependentImpairedLoansMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:StandbyLettersOfCreditMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommitmentsToExtendCreditMember2024-06-300000731653ubcp:ConsumerOpenEndLinesOfCreditMember2024-06-
300000731653ubcp:CommitmentToOriginateLoansMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: StandbyLettersOfCreditMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:CommitmentsToExtendCreditMember2023-12-310000731653ubcp:ConsumerOpenEndLinesOfCreditMember2023-12-310000731653ubcp:CommitmentToOriginateLoansMember2023-12-
310000731653us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2024-04-012024-06-300000731653us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2024-01-012024-06-300000731653us-



gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2023-04-012023-06-300000731653us-gaap:RetainedEarningsMember2023-01-012023-06-3000007316532023-01-310000731653ubcp: TrancheOneMember2024-
01-012024-06-300000731653ubcp:TrancheTwoMember2024-01-012024-06-3000007316532023-06-3000007316532022-12-310000731653us-
gaap:USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:SubordinatedDebtMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-
06-300000731653us-gaap:USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: SubordinatedDebtMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel3Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel3Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel3Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:SubordinatedDebtMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel2Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel2Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel2Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:SubordinatedDebtMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevel1Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevell Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevell Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:SubordinatedDebtMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-gaap: USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:SubordinatedDebtMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel3Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel3Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel3Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:SubordinatedDebtMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValueIlnputsLevel2Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel2Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel2Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:SubordinatedDebtMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValueIlnputsLevell Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevell Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevell Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:SubordinatedDebtMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-gaap: USStatesAndPoliticalSubdivisionsMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-gaap:USGovernmentAgenciesDebtSecuritiesMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMemberus-
gaap:SubordinatedDebtMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevel3Member2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValuelnputsLevel2Member2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:FairValueInputsLevell Member2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevel3Member2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevel2Member2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:FairValuelnputsLevell Member2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommonStockMember2024-01-012024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevel3Memberus-
gaap:FairValueMeasurementsNonrecurringMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevel2Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsNonrecurringMember2024-06-
300000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevell Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsNonrecurringMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:FairValueMeasurementsNonrecurringMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevel3Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsNonrecurringMember2023-12-
310000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevel2Memberus-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsNonrecurringMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValueInputsLevell Memberus-
gaap:FairValueMeasurementsNonrecurringMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:FairValueMeasurementsNonrecurringMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap:CommercialRealEstateMember2023-12-310000731653us-gaap: CommercialLoanMember2023-12-310000731653us-
gaap:ResidentialMortgageMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap:ConsumerLoanMember2024-06-300000731653us-gaap: CommercialRealEstateMember2024-06-300000731653us-
gaap:CommercialLoanMember2024-06-
300000731653srt:MinimumMemberubcp:ForeclosedAssetsHeldForSaleMemberubcp:MarketabilityDiscountMemberubcp:MarketComparablePropertiesMember2024-01-012024-06-
300000731653srt:MinimumMemberubcp:CollateralDependentImpairedLoansMemberubcp:ComparabilityAdjustmentsMemberubcp:MarketComparablePropertiesMember2024-01-012024-06-
300000731653srt:MaximumMemberubcp:ForeclosedAssetsHeldForSaleMemberubcp:MarketabilityDiscountMemberubcp:MarketComparablePropertiesMember2024-01-012024-06-
300000731653srt:MaximumMemberubcp:CollateralDependentImpairedLoansMemberubcp:ComparabilityAdjustmentsMemberubcp:MarketComparablePropertiesMember2024-01-012024-06-
300000731653srt:MinimumMemberubcp:ForeclosedAssetsHeldForSaleMemberubcp:MarketabilityDiscountMemberubcp:MarketComparablePropertiesMember2023-01-012023-12-
310000731653srt:MinimumMemberubcp:CollateralDependentImpairedLoansMemberubcp:ComparabilityAdjustmentsMemberubcp:MarketComparablePropertiesMember2023-01-012023-12-
310000731653srt:MaximumMemberubcp:ForeclosedAssetsHeldForSaleMemberubcp:MarketabilityDiscountMemberubcp:MarketComparablePropertiesMember2023-01-012023-12-
310000731653srt:MaximumMemberubcp:CollateralDependentImpairedLoansMemberubcp:ComparabilityAdjustmentsMemberubcp:MarketComparablePropertiesMember2023-01-012023-12-
310000731653ubcp:ForeclosedAssetsHeldForSaleMember2024-01-012024-06-300000731653ubcp:CollateralDependentImpairedLoansMember2024-01-012024-06-
300000731653ubcp:ForeclosedAssetsHeldForSaleMember2023-01-012023-12-310000731653ubcp:CollateralDependentImpairedLoansMember2023-01-012023-12-3100007316532024-04-
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StatementsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets(In thousands, except share data)a€<a€<a€<a€ A€ A€ AE€AEEEA A A AJuneA 30,A A A A A DecemberA 31,A &4€< 4€<2024
a€<2023a€<a€<(Unaudlted)a€<a€<a€<AssetsA a€<A A A a€<A A Cash and due from banksa€<$ 7,994a€<$ 7,352Interest-bearing demand depositsa€<A 29,576a€<A 33,418Cash and cash
equivalentsa€<A 37,570a€<A 40,770Available-for-sale securities, net of allowance for credit losses of $0 at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 20234€<A 240,1244€<A 242,760Loans, net of
allowance for credit losses of $3,989 and $3,918 at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectivelyé€<A 480,5256€<A 479,318Premises and equipmenté€<A 18,576&€<A 14,984Federal
Home Loan Bank stockd€<A 4,0264€<A 3,979Foreclosed assets held for sale, netd€<A 3,393a€<A 3,377Core deposit other intangible asseta€«A 1974€<A 260Goodwilla€<a€<« 682a€<a€<
682Accrued interest receivablea€<«A 4,085a€<A 4,098Deferred federal income taxa€«A 3,222a€<A 2,409Bank-owned life insurancea€<A 19,6444€<A 19,4230ther assetsa€<a€« 9,771a€ A€«
7,389Total assetsa€«$821,815a€$819,449Liabilities and Stockholdersa€™ Equitya€«A &€<«a€<«A &€<Liabilitiesa€«A &€<4€<«A &€<Depositsa€«A &€<«a€«A &a€«Demanda€«$ 332,1374€<$
339,280Savingsa€<A 127,866a€<A 130,821Timea€<A 163,186a€<A 151,358Total depositsa€<A 623,189a€<A 621,459Securities sold under repurchase agreementsa€<«A 30,4364€<A
26,781Subordinated debenturesa€<A 23,817a€<A 23,787Advances Federal Home Loan Bank&€<&€« 75,0004€<4€<« 75,000Lease liability 4€“ finance leasea€<«a€« 2,820a€<4€« 2,764Interest
payable and other liabilitiesa€<A 5,956a€<A 6,065Total liabilitiesa€<A 761,2184€<A 755,8564€<A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ a€Stockholdersa€™ Equitya€<A a€<a€<A A A Preferred stock, no par value,
authorized 2,000,000 shares; no shares issueda€<A a€”a€<A a€”Common stock, $1 par value; authorized 10,000,000 shares; issued 6,188,141 shares at June 30, 2024, and 6,063,851 shares at
December 31, 2023; outstanding - 5,773,893 and 5,702,685 shares at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectivelya€<A 6,1884€<A 6,064Additional paid-in cap1ta1a€<A 26,219a€<A
25,913Retained earningsa€<«A 44,7714€<A 44,018Stock held by deferred compensation plan; 177,385 and 181,803 shares at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023 4€<A (2,113)a€<A
(2,363)Accumulated other comprehensive loss 4€<A (11,219)a€<A (7,478)Treasury stock, at cost 236,863 and 179,363 shares at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectivelya€<A
(3,249)a€<A (2,561)Total stockholdersa€™ equitya€<A 60,5974€<A 63,593Total liabilities and stockholdersa€™ equitya€<$ 821,815a€<$ 819,4494€<See Notes to Condensed Consolidated
Financial Statementsa€<3Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income(In thousands, except per share data)

(Unaudited)a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEaEAEA A A A Three months ended June 30,4€<Six months ended June 30,4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 2023A A A A 2024A A A A 2023Interest
and dividend incomea€ a€<«a€<a€<a€a€«a€«a€«a€«@a€«@a€«a€<Loans, including feesa€«$ 6,986a€<$ 6,126a€<$ 13,748a€<«$ 11,935Taxable securitiesa€«a€« 513a€<a€« 685a€<a€« 1,073a€<a€«

1,361 Non-taxable securitiesa€<«a€« 1,847a€<a€« 1,501a€<a€<« 3,561a€<a€<« 2,857Federal funds sold a€<a€« 438a€<a€<« 936a€<a€<« 925a€<a€« 1,262Dividends on Federal Home Loan Bank stock and
othera€<a€« 944€<a€<« 38a€<a€<« 192a€<a€< 79Total interest and dividend incomea€<«a€< 9,878a€<a€« 9,286a€<a€< 19,499a€<a€< 17,494 Interest
expensea€<a€<a€a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«Depositsa€«a€ a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«Demanda€«a€« 444a€«a€« 532a€<a€« 899a€«a€« 952Savingsa€«a€« 30a€<a€« 34a€<a€« 61a€«a€«
68Timea€«a€« 1,548a€<a€« 921a€<a€« 3,024a€<a€« 1,524Borrowingsa€«a€« 1,654a€<«a€« 1,4544€<a€« 3,198a€<a€« 2,182Total interest expensea€<a€« 3,676a€<«a€« 2,9414€@a€« 7,182a€<a€«<
4,726Net interest incomea€<a€« 6,202a€<a€<« 6,345a€<a€< 12,317a€<a€« 12,768Credit Loss Expensea€<a€«a€«a€<a€<«a€«a€«a€<«a€«a€«a€<a€«Provision for (reversal of) credit loss expense -
loans&€<a€« 2344€<a€« (146)a€<a€« 234a€<a€« (146)Provision for (reversal of) credit loss expense - off balance sheet commitmentsa€<«a€« (130)a€<a€<« a€”a€<a€< (130)a€<«a€« 4€”Provision for
(reversal of) credit loss cxpensed€«a€« 104a€<a€« (146)a€«a€« 104a€<a€« (146)Net interest income after credit for (reversal of) credit lossesa€<«a€« 6,098a€<a€« 6,4914€<a€<« 12,213a€<a€«<
12,914 Noninterest incomea€<a€<a€<a€a€«a€<a€<a€<a€«a€«@a€«a€<Service charges on deposit accountsa€«a€« 717a€<a€« 7774€<a€< 1,420a€<a€< 1,498Realized gains on sales of loansa€ €«
118a€<a€« 7a€<«a€« 195a€<a€<« 7Realized gains (losses) on sale of available-for-sale securitiesa€<«a€« 78a€<«a€« a€”a€<«a€« (116)a€<«a€« a€”Other incomea€<a€« 271a€<a€< 262a€<a€« 551a€<a€<
557Total noninterest incomea€<«a€« 1,184a€<a€« 1,046a€<a€« 2,0504€<a€« 2,062Noninterest expensed€ a€«a€<a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«@a€«a€«a€«Salaries and employee benefitsa€<«a€« 2,675a€<a€«
2,4704€<a€<« 4,462a€<a€< 5,334Net occupancy and equipment expensea€<a€« 542a€<«a€< 507a€<a€« 1,166a€<a€« 1,004Professional servicesa€<a€« 457a€<«a€<« 343a€<a€« 1,067a€<a€«
729Insuranced€<a€« 157a€<a€« 1544€<a€<« 307a€<a€< 304Deposit insurance premiumsa€<«a€« 108a€<a€« 85a€<a€« 216a€<a€« 171Franchise and other taxesa€«a€<« 1453€«a€<« 1384€«a€<« 2934€<a€«
278Advertisinga€<a€« 124a€<a€< 100a€<a€<« 237a€<a€<« 200Stationery and office suppliesa€a€« 30a€<a€« 29a€<a€« 56a4€<a€<« 59Amortization of core deposit premiuma€«a€« 38a€<a€< 384€<a€«
75a€<a€« 750ther expensesa€«a€« 1,3944€<a€« 1,225a€<a€« 2,628a€<a€« 2,373Total noninterest expensed€«a€« 5,6708€<a€<« 5,089a€<a€« 10,507a€<a€< 10,527Income before federal income
taxesa€<a€« 1,612a€<a€< 2,448a€<a€< 3,756a€<a€« 4,449Federal income taxes (benefit)a€<a€« (127)a€«a€« 168a€<a€« 24a€<«a€<« 281Net incomead€«$ 1,739a€<$ 2,280a€<$ 3,732a€<$
4,168EARNINGS PER COMMON SHAREG&€ A€ Q€ <A€<a€<a€ Q€ A€ <a€<a€«a€«a€<Basica€<$ 0.30a€<$ 0.404€<$ 0.644€<$ 0.73Diluteda€«$ 0.30a€<$ 0.40a€<$ 0.64a€<$ 0.73DIVIDENDS PER
COMMON SHAREA&€<$ 0.17504€<$ 0.1650a€<$ 0.49754€<$ 0.47754€<See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statementsa€<4Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023(In thousands, except per share data)
(Unaud1ted)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A A A A Three months ended June 30,4€<Six months ended June 30,4€<4€<20244€<20234€<20244€<2023Net incomeA AA A $

1,739A AAA $2,280AAAA $3,732A A A A $ 4,168Unrealized holding losses on securities during the period, net of tax (benefit) of ($891), ($530), ($1,019) and ($101) for each respective
perioda€«a€« (3,351)a€«a€« (1,992)a€ @€« (3,833)a€ @€« (386)Net realized (gain) loss included in net income, net of taxes (benefits) of $(17), $ 0, ($24), and $ 0 a€<a€« (61)a€<a€« a€"a€@a€«
924€<4€<« 4€”Comprehensive income (loss)a€«$ (1,673)a€<«$ 2884€<$ (9)a€<$ 3,782a€<See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statementsa€<«a€<5Table of Contentsa€<United Bancorp,
Inc.Consolidated Statements of Stockholdersa€™ EquityThree Months Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023(In thousands except per share data)
(Unaudlted)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Treasurya€<a€<a€<a€<Accumu1ateda€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Add1t10nala€<A StockA anda€<a€<«a€.
ina€Deferreda€ Retaineda€«Comprehensived€«4€<a€<a€<«A A A A StockA A A A CapitalA A A A CompensationA A A A EarningsA A A A Income (Loss)A A A A TotalBalance April 1, 20238€<$
6,0444€<$ 25,1724€<$ (4,376)a€<$ 39,895a€<$ (7,730)a€<$ 59,005Net incomed€A a€"a€A a€"a€A a€”a€<A 2,2804€< 4€<A€"a€« 4€< 2,2800ther comprehensive lossa€A a€”a€A a€”a€A



a€”a€<A a€”ae<A (1,992)a€« a€« (1,992)Cash dividends - $0.1650 per sharea€<«A a€”a€<A a€”a€<A 4€”AE€A (952)a€< AE<A€"AE« A€« (952)Cumulative effect of adoption of ASU 2016- 134€<a€«
4€"8€ A€« AE"AE <AL« 4E"AE A€« AE"AEAE« 4€"4€ A€« 4€"Deferred compensation plan activityA€<A A€”a€<A 88a€« 4€« (88)a€«A a€”a€«A 4€”4€<A 4€”Expense/shares repurchase related to share-
based compensation plansa€<A a€”a€< A€« 68a€« A€« A€”AE« A€« AE"A€« A€« 4€”a€<« 4€<« 68Balance, June 30, 2023a€<$ 6, 044a€<$ 25,328a€<$ (4,464)a€<$ 41,2234€<$ (9,722)a€<$ 58,409Balance
April 1, 20244€<$ 6,188a€<$ 25,998a€<$ (5,246)a€<$ 44,0734€<$ (7,807)a€<$ 63,206Net incomea€«A 4€”A€<A A4€”A€<A a€”a€<A 1,7394€« 4€< A€”4€< 4€< 1,7390ther comprehensive

lossa€<A a€”a€« A€« A€"a€« A€« A€"AE« A€« AE"AE« 4€« (3,412)a€« 4€« (3,412)Cash dividends - $0.1750 per sharea€<A 4€”a€« AE<A€"a€« A€« 4€”AE« A€« (1,041)a€« A€« A€”a€« 4€« (1,041)Restricted
stock issueda€ A€« A€"A€«AE« A€ A€ A€« AE"AEAE« 4€"AE€ A€« AE”AE<AE« 4€"Deferred compensation plan activitya€<«A 4€”4€<« &€« 844€« A€« (84)a€<« &€« AE”AE« 4€« A€"AE« 4€<« 4€”Repurchase of
common stocka€«a€« 4€”a€«a€« 4€” €€« (32)a€<a€« 4€"a€<a€« 4€"a€<4€« (32)Expense/shares repurchase related to share-based compensation plansa€<a€« 4€"4€<a€« 137a€<a€<« a€"a€<a€<
4€"a€<a€« 4€"a€<a€< 137Balance, June 30, 20244€<$ 6,188a€<$ 26,2194€<$ (5,362)a€<$ 44,77148€<$ (11,219)a€<$

60,5974€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AE AL AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE AL AE AE AE AE AL AL AEAEAEAETreasurya€a€a€a€Accumulateda€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ «Additionala€<A StockA anda€<a€<a€<a
ind€<Deferreda€«Retaineda€«Comprehensivea€«a€«a€«a€<A A A A StockA A A A CapitalA A A A CompensationA A A A EarningsA A A A Income (Loss)A A A A TotalBalance January 1, 20234€<$
6,0444€<$24,8144€<$ (3,730)a€<$ 41,945a€<$ (9,336)a€<$ 59,737Net incomed€A a€”a€A a€”a€A a€”a€<A 4,168a€<A a€”a€<A 4,1680ther comprehensive lossa€«A a€”a€A a€”a€A
a€”a€<A a€”a€<A (386)a€<A (386)Cash dividends - $0.4775 per sharea€«A 4€”a€<A 4€"4€<A 4€"4€<A (2,800)a€<A 4€”a€<A (2,800)Cumulative effect of adoption of ASU 2016-134€<4€«
4€74€<a€« A€"a€<a€« A€"a€«a€« (2,090)a€a€« a€”a€<a€« (2,090)Deferred compensation plan activitya€«a€« a€”a€<a€« 1a€<a€« (1)a€«a€« a€”a€«a€« a€”a€«@€« a€”"Repurchase of common
stocka€<a€« a€”a€<a€« a€"a€<«a€« (733)a€«a€« a€”a€«a€« a€”a€<a€« (733)Expense/shares repurchase related to share-based compensation plansa€<a€« a€”a€<«a€« 513a€<a€« a€"a€<a€« a€"a€<a€«
4€"8€<a€< 513Balance, June 30, 2023a€<$ 6,0448€<$ 25,3284€<$ (4,464)a€<$ 41,223a€<$ (9,722)a€<$ 58,409Balance January 1, 2024a€<$ 6,064a€<$ 25,9138€<$ (4,924)a€<$ 44,018a€<$
(7,478)a€<$ 63,593Net incomea€A 4€”4€<A a4€”a€<A 4€”4€<A 3,732a€<A a€”a€<A 3,7320ther comprehensive lossa€«A 4€”a4€<A 4€"4€<A a€”a€<A a€”a€<A (3,741)a€<A (3,741)Cash
dividends - $0.4975 per shared€<a€« a€”a€<a€<« 4€"a€<a€<« 4€"4€<a€<« (2,979)a€<a€« 4€"a€<a€<« (2,979)Resticted stock issuedd€<«a€« 1248€<a€« (124)a€<a€« 4€”aA€<A€< A€"A€ A€« A€"a€AE<
a€”Deferred compensation plan activitya€<a€« a€”a€<a€« (250)a€<a€< 250a€<a€« a€"a€<«a€« a€”a€<«a€« a€”"Repurchase of common stocka€<a€« a€”a€<a€« a€"a€<a€« (688)a€«a€« a€”a€<a€«
4€”4€<4€< (688)Expense/shares repurchase related to share-based compensation plansa€<a€« 4€”4€<a€< 6804€<A€« 4€"a€ A€« A€"AE€ A€« A€”Aa€<A€<« 680Balance, JuneA 30,A 20244€<$ 6,1884€<$
26,2194a€<$ (5,362)a€<$ 44,7714€<$ (11,219)a€<$ 60,5974€<See Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements6Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.Condensed Consolidated
Statements of Cash FlowsSix Months Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023(In thousands except per share data) (Unaudited)a€<a€«a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€<«a€<a€«Six months ended

a€«a€JuneA 30,A a€<A A A A 2024A A A A 20230perating Activitiesa€<a€a€<a€<a€«a€<Net incomea€«$ 3,732 a€<$ 4,168Items not requiring (providing) casha€<a€« €« 4€<«a€« a€<Accretion of
premiums and discounts on securities, neta€<a€« 225a€<a€<« 267Amortization of intangible asseta€<&€« 75 a€<a€<« 75Depreciation and amortizationa€<A 366 4€<A 493Expense related to share
based compensation plansa€ <A 680a€<a€« 513Provision for (reversal of) credit loss expense and unfunded commitmentsa€<a€« 104a€<a€< (146)Increase in value of bank-owned life
insuranced€«a€« (221)a€<a€« (215)Gain on sale of loansa€<«a€« (195)a€<«a€« (7)Proceeds from sale of loans held for salea€<a€« 6,219a€<a€« 3610riginations of loans held for salea€<a€«
(6,024)a€<a€< (354)Loss on sale of available-for-sale securitiesa€<a€< 116a€<a€<« 4€”Loss on sale or write down of foreclosed assetsa€<«a€« 7a€<a€< 44Amortization of debt instrument costsa€<A
304€<A 30Net change in accrued interest receivable and other assetsa€<a€« (2,397)a€<a€« (1,317)Net change in accrued expenses and other liabilitiesa€<A (52)a€<A
(282)a€<AE<AE<AEAE<aE<aE<Net cash provided by operating activitiesa€«A 2,665a€« 4€< 3,630a€<A€<AE<AEAEAEAE<Investing Activitiesa€«a€<a€<a€<a€a€Securities available for
sale:a€<a€<4€«a€<a€<a€«Maturities, prepayments, sales and callsa€<«a€« 32,466a€<a€<« 260Purchasesa€<«a€« (34,906)a€<«a€« (19,446)Net change in loansa€«a€« (1,151)a€<«a€« (1,525)Purchase of
FHLB stocka€«a€« (47)a€<a€« (3,149)Redemption of Federal Home Loan Bank Stocka€<a€« a€”a€<a€« 1,669Purchases of premises and equipmenta€<a€« (3,958)a€<a€« (526)Proceeds from sale of
foreclosed and fixed assetsa€<«a€« 134€«4€« 164€<A€<a€<A€«A€<a€<a€«Net cash used in investing activitiesa€<«a€« (7,583)a€«a€« (22,701)a€<4€a€<a€<a€<a€«a€Financing
Activitiesa€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€Net change in depositsa€«$ 1,730a€<$ (6,297)Net change in securities sold under repurchase agreementsa€<«A 3,655a4€<A 5,584Proceeds from Federal Home Loan
Bank advancesa€<a€« a€”a€<«a€« 75,000Repurchase of common stock 4€<a€« (688)a€<«a€« (733)Cash dividends paid on common stocka€<a€« (2,979)a€<«a€« (2,800)Net cash provided by financing
activitiesa€<A 1,7184€« &€« 70,7544€<A€<A€<A€<A€<a€« A€<Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalentsa€<A (3,200)a€< &€« 51,683Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Perioda€<a€«
40,770a€<a€<« 30,080a€<a€ A€« A€ <a€<a€<« a€<Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Perioda€<$37,570a€«$ 81,7634€ A€ <a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Supplemental Cash Flows
Informationa€<a€<a€«a€«@€<a€<Interest paid on deposits and borrowingsa€<$ 7,186a€«$ 4,924a€<a€<a€a€«a€<a€«a€Federal income taxes paida€«$ a€”a€«$

4€"4€ A€ A€ 4€ <4€ &€ &€ Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activitiesa€<A a€<a€<A a€<Transfers from loans to foreclosed assets held for saled€<$ 354€<$ &€
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statementsa€<a€<7Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In

thousands)NoteA 1:A A AA A A A A A Summary of Significant Accounting PoliciesThese interim financial statements are prepared without audit and reflect all adjustments which, in the opinion
of management, are necessary to present fairly the financial position of United Bancorp, Inc. (4€ceCompanya€) at June 30, 2024, and its results of operations and cash flows for the interim
periods presented. All such adjustments are normal and recurring in nature. The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
instructions for Form 10-Q and, therefore, do not purport to contain all the necessary financial disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
that might otherwise be necessary in the circumstances and should be read in conjunction with the Companya€™s consolidated financial statements and related notes for the year ended
December 31, 2023 included in its Annual Report on Form 10-K. Reference is made to the accounting policies of the Company described in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
contained in its Annual Report on Form 10-K. The results of operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 2024, are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full
year. The condensed consolidated balance sheet of the Company as of December 31, 2023 has been derived from the audited consolidated balance sheet of the Company as of that
date.Principles of ConsolidationThe consolidated financial statements include the accounts of United Bancorp,A Inc. (4€ceUniteda€ or a€cethe Companya€) and its wholly-owned subsidiary,
Unified Bank of Martins Ferry, Ohio (&€cethe Banka€). All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.Nature of OperationsThe Companya€ ™s revenues,
operating income and assets are almost exclusively derived from banking. Accordingly, all of the Companya€ ™s banking operations are considered by management to be aggregated in one
reportable operating segment. Customers are mainly located in Athens, Belmont, Carroll, Fairfield, Harrison, Jefferson and Tuscarawas Counties in Ohio and Marshall and Ohio Counties in West
Virginia and the surrounding localities in northeastern, east-central and southeastern Ohio and include a wide range of individuals, businesses and other organizations. Unified Bank conducts
its business through its main office in Martins Ferry, Ohio and branches in Bridgeport, Colerain, Dellroy, Dover, Glouster, Jewett, Lancaster Downtown, Lancaster East, Nelsonville, New
Philadelphia, Powhatan Point, St. Clairsville East, St. Clairsville West, Sherrodsville, Strasburg, Tiltonsville, Ohio and Moundsville West Virginia.The Companya€ ™s primary deposit products are
checking, savings and term certificate accounts and its primary lending products are residential mortgage, commercial and installment loans. Substantially all loans are secured by specific
items of collateral including business assets, consumer assets and real estate. Commercial loans are expected to be repaid from cash flow from operations of businesses. Real estate loans are
secured by both residential and commercial real estate. Net interest income is affected by the relative amount of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the interest received
or paid on these balances. The level of interest rates paid or received by the Company can be significantly influenced by a number of environmental factors, such as governmental monetary and
fiscal policies, that are outside of managementa€™s control.Revenue RecognitionAccounting Standards Codification (4€ceASC&€) 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (4€eASC
606a¢€), establishes principles for reporting information about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entitya€™s contracts to provide goods or
services to customers. The core principle requires an entity to recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration that it
expects to be entitled to receive in exchange for those goods or services recognized as performance obligations are satisfied. The majority of the Companya€™ s revenue-generating transactions
are not subject to ASC 606, including revenue generated from financial instruments, such as loans, investment securities, as well as revenue related to mortgage banking activities, as these
activities are subject to other GAAP discussed elsewhere within the Companya€™s disclosures.8Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements(In thousands)Descriptions of the Companya€ ™ s revenue-generating activities that are within the scope of ASC 606, which are presented in the income statements as components of
non-interest income are as follows:Service charges on deposit accounts - these represent general service fees for monthly account maintenance and activity- or transaction-based fees and
consist of transaction-based revenue, time-based revenue (service period), item-based revenue or some other individual attribute-based revenue. Revenue is recognized when the performance
obligation is completed which is generally monthly for account maintenance services or when a transaction has been completed (such as a wire transfer). Payment for such performance
obligations are generally received at the time the performance obligations are satisfied.Use of EstimatesTo prepare financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, management makes estimates and assumptions based on available information. These estimates and assumptions affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements and the disclosures provided and future results could differ. The allowance for credit losses and fair values of financial instruments are particularly subject to
change.Investment SecuritiesManagement determines the appropriate classification of debt securities at the time of purchase and re-evaluates such designation as of each balance sheet
date.Investment securities classified as available for sale are those securities that the Company intends to hold for an indefinite period of time but not necessarily to maturity. Securities
available for sale are carried at fair value. Any decision to sell a security classified as available for sale would be based on various factors, including significant movements in interest rates,
changes in the maturity mix of the Companya€ ™s assets and liabilities, liquidity needs, regulatory capital considerations, and other similar factors. Unrealized gains or losses are reported as
increases or decreases in other comprehensive income (loss), net of the deferred tax effect. Realized gains or losses, determined on the basis of the cost of the specific securities sold, are
included in earnings. Premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the terms of the securities.Allowance for Credit Losses a€“ Available for Sale
SecuritiesThe Company measures expected credit losses on available-for-sale debt securities when the Company does not intend to sell, or when it is not more likely than not that it will be
required to sell, the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis. If either of the criteria regarding intent or requirement to sell is met, the securityd€™s amortized cost basis is written
down to fair value through income. For available-for-sale debt securities that do not meet the aforementioned criteria, the Company evaluates whether the decline in fair value has resulted from
credit losses or other factors. In making this assessment, the Company considers the extent to which fair value is less than amortized cost, any changes to the rating of the security by a rating
agency, and adverse conditions specifically related to the security, among other factors. If this evaluation indicates that a credit loss exists, the present value of cash flows expected to be
collected from the security are compared to the amortized cost basis of the security. If the present value of cash flows expected to be collected is less than the amortized cost basis, a credit loss
exists and an allowance for credit losses is recorded for the credit loss, equal to the amount that the fair value is less than the amortized cost basis. The Company utilizes independent firms to
evaluate the Companya€™s State and Municipal Obligations and Subordinated Notes to measure any expected credit losses. Any impairment that has not been recorded through an allowance
for credit losses is recognized in other comprehensive income.The allowance for credit losses on available-for-sale debt securities is included within investment securities available-for-sale on
the consolidated balance sheet. Changes in the allowance for credit losses are recorded within provision for credit losses on the consolidated statement of income. Losses are charged against
the allowance when the Company believes the collectability of an available-for-sale security is in jeopardy or when either of the criteria regarding intent or requirement to sell is met.9Table of
ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)Accrued interest receivable on available-for-sale debt securities totaled $2.6 million and
$2.7 mllion at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively and is included within the line item accrued interest receivable on the consolidated balance sheets. This amount is excluded
from the estimate of expected credit losses. Available-for-sale debt securities are typically classified as nonaccrual when the contractual payment of principal or interest has become 90 days
past due or management has serious doubts about the further collectability of principal or interest. When available-for-sale debt securities are placed on nonaccrual status, unpaid interest
credited to income is reversed.LoansLoans receivable that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or payoff are stated at their outstanding
unpaid principal balances, net of an allowance for credit losses and any deferred fees or costs. Accrued interest receivable totaled $1.4 million and $1.1 million at June 30, 2024 and December
31, 2023, respectively and is included in the line item accrued interest receivable on the consolidated balance sheets and is excluded from the estimate of credit losses. Interest income is
accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Loan origination fees, net of certain direct origination costs, are deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the yield (interest income) of the related
loans. The Company is amortizing these amounts over the contractual life of the loan. Premiums and discounts on purchased loans are amortized as adjustments to interest income using the
effective yield method.The loans receivable portfolio is segmented into commercial and industrial, which are typically utilized for general business purposes and commercial real estate, which
are collaterized by real estate. Homogenouse loans consisting similar products that are smaller in amount and distributed over a large number of individual borrowers include residential real
estate and consumer loans.For all classes of loans receivable, the accrual of interest is discontinued when the contractual payment of principal or interest has become 90 days past due or
management has serious doubts about further collectability of principal or interest, even though the loan is currently performing. A loan may remain on accrual status if it is in the process of
collection and is either guaranteed or well secured. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, unpaid interest credited to income in the current year is reversed and unpaid interest accrued in
prior years is charged against the allowance for loan losses. Interest generally is either applied against principal or reported as interest income on a cash basis, according to managementa€™s
judgment as to the collectability of principal. Generally, loans are restored to accrual status when the obligation is brought current, has performed in accordance with the contractual terms for
a reasonable period of time (generally six months), and the ultimate collectability of the total contractual principal and interest is no longer in doubt. The past-due status of all classes of loans
receivable is determined based on contractual due dates for loan payments.Allowance for Credit Losses - LoansThe allowance for credit losses (€0 ACLA€£) is a valuation reserve established and
maintained by charges against income and is deducted from the amortized cost basis of loans to present the net amount expected to be collected on the loans. Loans, or portions thereof, are
charged off against the ACL when they are deemed uncollectible. Expected recoveries do not exceed the aggregate of amounts previously charged-off and expected to be charged-off.The ACL is
an estimate of expected credit losses, measured over the contractual life of a loan, that considers our historical loss experience, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.
Determination of an appropriate ACL is inherently subjective and may have significant changes from period to period.The methodology for determining the ACL has two main components:
evaluation of expected credit losses for certain groups of homogeneous loans that share similar risk characteristics and evaluation of loans that do not share risk characteristics with other
loans.The allowance for credit losses is measured on a collective (pool) basis when similar risk characteristics exist. The Company uses the call report classification as its segment breakout and
measures the allowance for credit losses using the Weighted Average Remaining Maturity method for all loan segments.10Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)Historical credit loss experience is the basis for the estimation of expected credit losses. We apply historical loss rates to pools of loans with
similar risk characteristics. After consideration of the historic loss calculation, management applies qualitative adjustments to reflect the current conditions and reasonable and supportable
forecasts not already reflected in the historical loss information at the balance sheet date. Our reasonable and supportable forecast adjustment is based on a 2 year unemployment forecast
provided by Bloomberg and management judgment. For periods beyond our reasonable and supportable forecast, we revert back to historical annual loss rates for the remainder of the life of
each pool after the forecast period. The qualitative adjustments for current conditions are based upon current level of inflation, changes in lending policies and practices, experience and ability
of lending staff, quality of the Companya€™s loan review system, value of underlying collateral, the existence of and changes in concentrations and other external factors. These modified
historical loss rates are multiplied by the outstanding principal balance of each loan to calculate a required reserve.The Company has elected to exclude accrued interest receivable from the
measurement of its ACL. When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, any outstanding accrued interest is reversed against interest income.The ACL for individual loans begins with the use of

a€<See



normal credit review procedures to identify whether a loan no longer shares similar risk characteristics with other pooled loans and therefore, should be individually assessed. We evaluate all
commercial and industrial loans and residential and installment loans greater than $100,000 that meet the following criteria: 1) when it is determined that foreclosure is probable, 2)
substandard, doubtful and nonperforming loans when repayment is expected to be provided substantially through the operation or sale of the collateral, 3) when it is determined by
management that a loan does not share similar risk characteristics with other loans. Specific reserves are established based on the following three acceptable methods for measuring the ACL:
1) the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loana€™s original effective interest rate; 2) the loana€™s observable market price; or 3) the fair value of the collateral when
the loan is collateral dependent. Our individual loan evaluations consist primarily of the fair value of collateral method because most of our loans are collateral dependent. Collateral values are
discounted to consider disposition costs when appropriate. A specific reserve is established or a charge-off is taken if the fair value of the loan is less than the loan balance.Accounting
Pronouncements Adopted in 2023In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-13, &€ceFinancial Instruments &€“ Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial
Instrumentsa€ and subsequent related updates. This ASU replaces the incurred loss methodology for recognizing credit losses and requires businesses and other organizations to measure the
current expected credit losses (CECL) on financial assets measured at amortized cost, including loans and held-to-maturity securities, net investments in leases, off-balance sheet credit
exposures such as unfunded commitments, and other financial instruments. In addition, ASC 326 requires credit losses on available-for-sale debt securities to be presented as an allowance
rather than as a write-down when management does not intend to sell or believes that it is not more likely than not they will be required to sell. This guidance became effective on January 1,
2023 for the Company. The results reported for periods beginning after January 1, 2023 are presented under ASC 326 while prior period amounts continue to be reported in accordance with
previously applicable accounting standards.The Company adopted this guidance, and subsequent related updates, using the modified retrospective approach for all financial assets measured at
amortized cost, including loans and available-for-sale debt securities and unfunded commitments. On January 1, 2023, the Company recorded a cumulative effect decrease to retained earnings
of $2,088,000, net of tax, of which $1,911,000 related to loans, $177,000 related to unfunded commitments.The Company adopted the provisions of ASC 326 related to presenting other-than-
temporary impairment on available-for-sale debt securities prior to January 1, 2023 using the prospective transition approach, though no such charges had been recorded on the securities held
by the Company as of the date of adoption. The Company did not change the segmentation from the incurred loss method upon adoption of ASC 326.11Table of ContentsUnited

Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The impact of the change from the incurred loss model to the current expected credit loss model is detailed
below.A€ A€ <A€ A€ <AE A€ AEAE AEAEAEAEAEAEAE@AEJanuaryA 1,A 20234€4€<A€Loan Categories (in thousands)A A A A Pre-adoptionA A A A Adoption ImpactA A A A As
ReportedCommercial and Industriala€<$ 215a4€<$ 755a€<$ 970Commercial Real Estatea€<A 815a€<A 388a€<A 1,203Residential Real Estatea€<A 816a€<A 1,3794€<A 2,195Consumera€<A
2064€<A (103)a€<A 1032€<A€<AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAES 2,052a€<$ 2,419a€<$ 4,471a€Allowance for Credit Losses on Off-Balance Sheet Credit ExposuresThe Company estimates
expected credit losses over the contractual period in which the Company is exposed to credit risk via a contractual obligation to extend credit, unless that obligation is unconditionally
cancellable by the Company. The allowance for credit losses on off-balance sheet credit exposures is adjusted through credit loss expense. The estimate includes consideration of the likelihood
that funding will occur and an estimate of expected credit losses on commitments expected to be funded over its estimated life.Earnings Per ShareEarnings per share (EPS) were computed as
follows:A€ A€ <A€ A€ AE<A€ A€ AEAE«AEA€A A A A Three Months Ended JuneA 30,A 20244€<a€<a€<a€<A A A A Weighted-

AA A A PerA a€<a€<Neta€<AverageA a€<Sharea€<A A A A IncomeA AAA SharesA ‘A AA A Amounta€A (InA thousands)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Net mcomea€<$ 1,739A a€<A a€<a€<Less allocated

Ended JuneA 30,A 2023a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Welghted a€A a€<a€<Neta€<AverageA a€<Per Sharea€<«A A A A IncomeA A A A SharesAAAAA Amounta€<A (InA thousands)a€a€<a€«a€«a€Net
incomed€«$ 2,280a€<a€<a€a€«a€<Less allocated earnings on non-vested restricted stocka€«A (16)A a€<a€<a€<a€Less allocated dividends on non-vested restricted stocka€<a€«
(34)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€Net income allocated to common stockholdersa€<a€« 2,230a€<A€<AE<AEAEAE<AE<AEAEAE« 5,496,0494€ A€ <a€<Basic and diluted earnings per sharea€<A a€<A a€<a€<$
0.404€<12Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp, A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In

thousands)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A A A A SixA MonthsA EndedAJuneA 30,A 2024a€<a€<a€<a€<We1ghted R

non-vested restricted stocka€<«A (52)A A A A a€<A A Less allocated dividends on non-vested restricted stocka€<A (139)A A A A a€<A A Net 1ncome allocated to common stockholdersa€<A

3,541A A A A 4€<A A a€<4€<4€E€A 5,565,3914€<4€<A€<Basic and diluted earnings per sharea€«a€<«a€«A A A a€<$

0.644€<A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAE@EAEA A A A SixA MonthsA EndedAJuneA 30,A 20233€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Welghted-

a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Averagea€<PerA Sharea€<A A A A NetA IncomeA A A A SharesA A A A Amounta€<a€<(InA thousands)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Net incomea€<$ 4,168A A A A 4€<A A Less
allocated earnings on non-vested restricted stocka€<A (115)A A A A a€<A A Less dividends on non-vested restricted stocka€<A (94)A A A A a€<A A Net income allocated to common
stockholdersa€<A 3,959A A A A a€<A A 4€<A€<a€«A€A 5,490,6204€<a€<a€Basic and diluted earnings per sharea€<a€«a€<«a€<a€<«a€<$0.73a€<Income TaxesThe Company is subject to income taxes
in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, as well as various state jurisdictions. Tax regulations within each jurisdiction are subject to the interpretation of the related tax laws and regulations and require
significant judgment to apply. With few exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local income tax examinations by tax authorities for the years before 2020.
NoteA 2:A AA A A A A A A SecuritiesThe amortized cost and fair values, together with gross unrealized gains and losses of securities are as

follows:A€ A€ <A€ A€ AL A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEA A A A GrossA A A A Grossa€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€a€«a€Unrealizeda€«Unrealizeda€a€<a€<a€«A A A A AmortizedA CostA A A A Gains
for-sale Securities:a€<A€ A€ A€ <A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEJuneA 30,A 2024:A a€<A A A a€A A A a€<A A a€a€AA U.S. government agenciesa€«$ 22,500a8€<«$ a€”a€«$ (415)a€«$ 22,085State and
municipal obligations a€<a€« 202,312a€<a€< 256a€<a€« (9,959)a€<a€« 192,609Subordinated notesa€<«A 28,970a€<a€« 4€”a€« 46« (3,540)a€« 4€< 25,430Total debt securitiesa€«$ 253,782a€<$
2564a€<$ (13,914)a€<$ 240,12413Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In

thousands)&€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEA A A A GrossA A A A Grossa€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€a€Unrealizeda€«Unrealizeda€a€a€<a€<A A A A AmortizedA CostA A A A Gains
for-sale Securities:a€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A DecemberA 31,A 2023:46€<A A A a6<AAAaEAAAaEAAAUS. government agenciesa€«$ 45,0008€<$ a€”a€«$ (732)a€«$ 44,268State
and municipal obligationsa€<a€« 177,670a€<a€< 2,264a€<a€< (5,742)a€<a€<« 174,192Subordinated notesa€<a€« 29,0134€<a€« 4€"a€<a€« (4,713)a€<a€« 24,300Total debt securitiesa€«$ 251,6834€<$
2,2648€<$ (11,187)a€<$ 242,7608€<A€<A€ A€ <AE€<AEAE A€ AE<AEAE @€ a€<a€<There was no allowance for credit losses at June 30, 2024 or December 31, 2023.4€<The amortized cost and fair
value of available-for-sale securities at June 30, 2024, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right
to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ &€ A€ A€ <Amortizeda€«FairA 4€<A A A A CostA A A A Valuea€<a€<«(InA thousands)Under 1
yeara€«$ 10,000a€<$ 9,9470ne to five yearsa€<A 15,070a€< a€< 14,643Five to ten yearsa€<A 29,5694a€« a€« 25,7740ver ten yearsa€A 199,143a€« 4€<« 189,760Totalsa€«$ 253,782a€<$
240,1244€<The carrying value of securities pledged as collateral, to secure public deposits and for other purposes, was $74.8 million and $72.8 million at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023,
respectively.Certain investments in debt securities are reported in the consolidated financial statements at an amount less than their historical cost. The total fair value of these investments at
June 30, 2024 was $215.3 million, which represented 90% of the Companya€™ s available-for-sale investment portfolio. The total fair value of these investments at December 31, 2023 was
$123.1 million, which represented less than 51% of the Companya€™ s available-for-sale.Based on evaluation of available evidence, including recent changes in market interest rates, credit
rating information and information obtained from regulatory filings, management believes the declines in fair value for these securities are temporary and are a result of an increase in longer
term interest rates.14Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The following tables show the Companya€™s
investmentsa€™ gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position at
June 30, 2024: a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<]uneA 30,A 20244€&€<LessA thanA 12A Months&€<12A MonthsA orA Morea€«TotalDescription
OfA€<a€<a€<a€<Unrealizeda€ A€ «A€<a€<Unrealized4€<4€<A€A4€<UnrealizedSecuritiesA A A A FairA ValueA A A A LossesA A A A FairA ValueA A A A LossesA A A A FairA ValueA A A A Lossesa€<A (It
Government agenciesa€<$ a€”a€«$ a€”a€«$ 22,085a€«$ (415)a€«$ 22,085a€<$ (415)State and municipal obligationsa€<«a€« 119,7453€@€« (1,762)a€a€« 48,104a€<a€« (8,197)a€<a€« 167,849a€a€«
(9,959)Subordinated notesa€<a€« 4,325a€<a€« (175)a€«a€« 21,105a€<a€< (3,365)a€«a€« 25,430a€<a€« (3,540)Total temporarily impaired securitiesd€«$ 124,070a€<$ (1,937)a€<$ 91,2944€<$
(11,977)a€<$ 215,364a€<$

(13, 914)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<DecemberA 31,A 20234a€<a€<LessA thanA 12A Monthsa€«12A MonthsA orA Morea€<TotalDescription
ofa€<a€<a€Unrealizeda€ «a€<a€<a€<Unrealizeda€ <4€<«4€UnrealizedSecuritiesA A A A

FairA ValueA A A A LossesA A A A FairA ValueA A A A LossesA A A A FairA ValueA A A A Lossesa€<A (InA thousands)US government agenciesa€«$ A€”a€<$ A€”a€<$ 44,268a€<$ (732)a€<$
44,268a€<$ (732)Subordinated notesa€«a€« 3,717a€<a€« (799)a€«a€« 20,583a€<a€« (3,914)a€<a€« 24,3004€<a€« (4,713)State and municipal obligationsa€«a€« 3,365a€«a€« (12)a€<a€« 51,163a€<a€«<
(5,730)a€<a€<« 54,528a€<a€« (5,742)Total temporarily impaired securitiesa€«$ 7,0824€<$ (811)a€<$ 116,0144€<$ (10,376)a€<$ 123,0964€<$ (11,187)a€<The unrealized losses on the Companya€™s
183 investments in available for sale securities were caused primarily by interest rate changes. The contractual terms of those investments do not permit the issuer to settle the securities at a
price less than the amortized cost bases of the investments. Because the Company does not intend to sell the investments and it is not more likely than not the Company will be required to sell
the investments before recovery of their amortized cost basis, which may be maturity, the Company does not consider those investments to have credit impairment at June 30, 2024.The
Company recorded a gain on the sale of available &4€“ for a€“ sale securities of approximately $78,000 for the three months ended June 30, 2024 and loss of approximately $116,000 for the six
month ended June 30, 2024. The Company sold $20.3 million in securities for a loss of $228,000 and sold $7.2 million in securities for a gain of $112,000. The Company wanted to rebalance a
portion of its security portfolio during the first half of 2024. There were no sales of investment securities for the three and six months ended June 30, 2023. a€<NoteA 3:A AA A A A Loans and
Allowance for Credit LossesCategories of loans include: a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<}uneA 30,A 4€<DecemberA 31,A 4€<A A A A 2024A A A A 20234€<4€<«(InA thousands)Commercial and
Industriala€<$ 94,662a€<$ 91,294Commercial real estatea€<A 287,635a€< a€< 291,859Residential real estatea€<A 92,154a€< 4€< 93,364Consumer loansa€<A 10,063a€« 4€<

6,7194€ A€ <A€ A€ A€ &€ A€ Total gross loansa€«A 484,5144€« 4€< 483,2364€<A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ Less allowance for credit lossesa€<A (3,989)a€« €< (3,918)a€<A€<A€<AE<AE<AE<AETotal
loansa€«<$ 480,5254€<$ 479,3184a€<15Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The risk characteristics of each loan
portfolio segment are as follows:Commercial and Industrial, and Commercial Real EstateCommercial loans are primarily based on the identified cash flows of the borrower and secondarily on
the underlying collateral provided by the borrower. The cash flows of borrowers, however, may not be as expected and the collateral securing these loans may fluctuate in value. Most
commercial loans are secured by the assets being financed or other business assets, such as accounts receivable or inventory, and may include a personal guarantee. Short-term loans may be
made on an unsecured basis. In the case of loans secured by accounts receivable, the availability of funds for the repayment of these loans may be substantially dependent on the ability of the
borrower to collect amounts due from its customers. Commercial real estate loans are viewed primarily as cash flow loans and secondarily as loans secured by real estate. Commercial real
estate lending typically involves higher loan principal amounts and the repayment of these loans is generally dependent on the successful operation of the property securing the loan or the
business conducted on the property securing the loan. Commercial real estate loans may be more adversely affected by conditions in the real estate markets or in the general economy. The
characteristics of properties securing the Companya€™s commercial real estate portfolio are diverse, but with geographic location almost entirely in the Companya€™ s market area.
Management monitors and evaluates commercial real estate loans based on collateral, geography and risk grade criteria. In general, the Company avoids financing single purpose projects
unless other underwriting factors are present to help mitigate risk. In addition, management tracks the level of owner-occupied commercial real estate versus nonowner-occupied
loans.Residential Real Estate and ConsumerResidential real estate and consumer loans consist of two segments - residential mortgage loans and personal loans. For residential mortgage loans
that are secured by 1-4 family residences and are generally owner-occupied, the Company generally establishes a maximum loan-to-value ratio and requires private mortgage insurance if that
ratio is exceeded. Home equity loans are typically secured by a subordinate interest in 1-4 family residences, and consumer personal loans are secured by consumer personal assets, such as
automobiles or recreational vehicles. Some consumer personal loans are unsecured, such as small installment loans and certain lines of credit. Repayment of these loans is primarily dependent
on the personal income of the borrowers, which can be impacted by economic conditions in their market areas, such as unemployment levels. Repayment can also be impacted by changes in
property values on residential properties. Risk is mitigated by the fact that the loans are of smaller individual amounts and spread over a large number of borrowers.a€<16Table of
ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)Allowance for Credit Losses and Recorded Investment in LoansAs of and for the three and
six month periods ended June 30,

20244€<A€<A€ AEAE AEAEAEAEAEAEAE AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE«Commerciala€ A€<A€AE«AEAEAEa€@EA A A A CommercialA A A A RealA EstateA A A A ResidentialA A A A Consumer
for credit losses:a€<a€<a€<a€ Q€ A€ <a€<a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ At a€ A€ A At<aE A€ A€ At <af A€ aE«at«at«a€«a€«a€Balance, April 1, 20244€<$ 589a€<$ 1,3774€<$ 1,783a€<$ 121a€<$
3,870Provision for (reversal of) credit loss exposurea€<«a€< 1144€<«a€« 36a€<«a€< 37a€<a€<« 47a€<a€« 234Losses charged offa€<a€« (75)a€«a€« a€”a€«a€« (7)a€«a€« (44)a€<a€« (126)Recoveriesa€«a€«
4€78€<A€< 4€"a€<a€< 4€"a€<a€<« 114€<a€< 11Balance, June 30, 20244€<$ 628a€<$ 1,413a€<$ 1,813a€<$ 135a€<$ 3,989Balance, January 1, 2024a€<$ 573a€<$ 1,4084€<$ 1,843a€<$ 94a€<$
3,918Provision for (reversal of ) credit loss exposurea€<a€<« 129a€<«a€« 5a€<«a€« (23)a€«a€« 123a€<«a€« 234Losses charged offa€<a€« (75)a€«a€« a€”a€«a€« (7)a€«a€« (101)a€<a€«
(183)Recoveriesa€«a€« 1a€<a€« 4€"a€<a€<« 4€"a€<a€< 19a€<a€< 20Balance, June 30, 20244€<$ 628a€<$ 1,4138€<$ 1,8138€<$ 135a€<$ 3,989a€<A€<A€ <« 4€<A€<A€< AE€<A€<AE« A€ A€ A€« A€ A€ A€«
a€<Allocation:a€<«a€< A€<a€<«a€< A€<A€<a€<« A€«A€<AE<« A€ AE<AE« A€ A€ <AL <AL AE<AE<AL QL€ <AL «af«a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«Ending balance: individually evaluated for credit lossesa€«$ a€”a€<«$ a€”a€<$
4€”74€<$ a€”a€«$ a€”Ending balance: collectively evaluated for credit lossesa€«$ 628a€<$ 1,413a€<$ 1,8134€<$ 1358€<$ 3,989L0ans: A€ «A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ AE€<AEAE A€ AE<aEa€«a€«a€<Ending
balance: individually evaluated for credit lossesa€<$ 66a€<$ 7a€<$ 237a€<$ 4€”a€«$ 310Ending balance: collectively evaluated for credit lossesa€«$ 94,596a€<«$ 287,628a€<$ 91,9174€<$
10,063a€<$ 484,2044€<17Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp, A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)Allowance for Loan Losses and Recorded Investment in
LoansAs of and for the three and six month periods ended June 30,

20238€<AE AEAEAEAEAE AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAECommerciala€ e AE-AEAEAEAEAEAEAEA A A A Commercial

A A A A RealA EstateA A A A ResidentialA A A A ConsumerA A A A TotalAllowance for loan

losses:A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ <AE A€ A€ AEAEAE AL AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE«atat«a€aE«a€<a€Balance, April 1, 2023a€<$ 990a€<$ 1,202a€<$ 2,156a€<$ 1044€<$ 4,452Provision for
(reversal of) for credit loss exposurea€<«a€« (93)a€«a€« (123)a€«a€« (64)a€«a€« 134a€<a€« (146)Losses charged offa€«a€« a€”a€<a€« a€"a€«a€« a€”a€«a€« (33)a€«a€« (33)Recoveriesa€«a€« 5a€«a€«
4€"a€<a€« 4€"a€<a€<« 3a€<«a€« 8Balance, June 30, 2023a€<$ 9028€<$ 1,079a€<$ 2,0924€<$ 208a€<$ 4,281Balance, January 1, 20234€<$ 2154€<$ 815a€<$ 816a€<$ 206a€<$ 2,052Impact of adopting
ASC 326a€<a€< 755a€<«a€« 388a€<a€« 1,379a€<a€« (103)a€<a€« 2,419Provision for (reversal of ) for credit loss exposurea€<a€« (78)a€<a€< (124)a€<a€< (103)a€«@a€« 159a€<a€« (146)Losses charged
Offa€<a€<« A€"A€<A€« A€”AE<AE« A€"AE<AE« (62)a€a€« (62)Recoveriesa€«a€« 104€<«a€« A€ A€<A€« A€”A€ A€« BaE<a€<« 18Balance, JuneA 30,A 20234€<$ 902a€<$ 1,079a€<$ 2,092a€<$ 208a€<$
4,2818€<a€<a€« a€<«A€«a€« A€<A€<A€« A€AE A€« a€<a€<a€« a€«Allocation:a€<a€« a€<A€ A€« A€ AE<A€« A€AE A€« A€ AL <A« AEAEAE«AE<AE A€ A€ ALt <at«af«a€«at«at«a€«a€«a€«a€«Ending balance:
individually evaluated for impairmenta€«$ 99a€<$ 4€”a€<$ 4€”4€<«$ a€”4€<«$ 99Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impairmenta€<$ 803a€<«$ 1,0794€<$ 2,0924€<$ 2084€<$



4,182Loans:a€<a€«a€a€<a€«a€«a€at«ac«a€«a€ac«a€«a€«@a€«Ending balance: individually evaluated for impairmenta€«$ 99a€<$ a€”a€<«$ a€”a€«$ a€”a€«$ 99Ending balance: collectively evaluated
for impairmenta€«$ 89,8614€«$ 274,2914€<$ 92,072a€<$ 6,5474€<$ 462,7714a€<Allowance for Loan Losses and Recorded Investment in LoansAs of December 31,
20234€<A€AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE«Commerciala€ A€ «a€ A€ AE«AE A€ aEae«a€«A A A A Commercial
A A A A RealA EstateA A A A ResidentialA A A A ConsumerA A A A Totala€<a€<(In thousands)Allowance for loan losses:a€<A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ &€ a€a€<Ending balance:
individually evaluated for impairmenta€<$ a€”a€«$ a€”a€«$ a€”a€<$ a€”a€<$ a€”Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impairmenta€«$ 573a€<$ 1,408a€<$ 1,843a€<$ 944€<$
3, 918a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Loans :a€<A A A a€<A 4€<a€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A Ending balance: individually evaluated for impairmenta€«$ 4€”a€<$ 84€<$ 318a€<s$
"4€<$ 326Ending balance: collectively evaluated for impairmenta€«$ 91,2944€<$ 291,8514€<$ 93,0464€<$ 6,719a€<$ 482,9104€<18Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The following tables show the portfolio quality indicators.Based on the most recent analysis performed, the following table presents
the recorded investment in non-homogeneous loans by internal risk rating system as of June 30, 2024 (in
thousands):4€<A€<A€<A€<A€ A€ AEAE AL AL AL AL AEQE AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEacacatAAAAaCaEAAAAACAEAAAAGEAEAAAAGEAEAAAAGEDEAAAAEEBEEA]
30, 20244€<20244€<20234€<20224€<20214€<20204€<Priora€<«CostA Basisa€<toA Terma€<TotalCommercial and
industriala€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€<«a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«ak«a€«a€<Risk
Ratinga€ a€«4€<a€<a€<a€ A€ A€ a€<a€<a€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <AL AL A€ AL <AL <AL <AE AL A€ <a€<at<Passa€«$ 9,680a€<$ 20,1298€<$ 13,196a€<$ 10,508a€<$ 11,956a€<$ 9,587a€<$ 18,2634€<$ a€”a€<$
93,319Special Mentiona€<a€« a€”a€«a€« a€”a€«a€« 26a€«@a€« a€”a€«a€« a€”a€«@€« 141a€<a€« 1,110a€@a€« a€”a€<«a€« 1,277Substandarda€a€« a€”a€<a€« 66a€«a€« a€”a€«a€« a€”"a€«@€« a€”a€«ac«
4€"8€<A€<A€"4€<a€<« A€"4€a€< 66Doubtfula€«a€<« 4€"4€<a€<« A€"4€<A€« AE"AE A€« AE"AE A€« AE"AE A€« A€"AE A€« 4€"A€ A€« 4€"a€ A€« a€"Totala€«$ 9,680a€<$ 20,195a€<$ 13,2228€<$ 10,508a€<$
11,9564€<$ 9,72848€<$ 19,3734€<$ A€”A€<$ 94,6624€ A€ A€ <A€<AEAE A€ AEAEAEAEAEACAEAEAEAEAE <AL «AE<af<ak«ak«af«ac«ak«a€«a€«Commercial and
industriala€ A€ «a€<a€<a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <AEAE A€ A€ <AEAE A€ «at<a€«a€@€«Current period gross charge-offsa€«$ a€”a€«$ 75a€<$ A€”a€<$ A€"A€«$ A€”a€<$ A€"a€<$ 4€"4€E$
A€7a€<$ 75a€<A€ A€ A€ AEAE <AL <AEAEAEAEAE <AL <AEAE <A «AEaf«af«aEaf«ac«ak«af«ac«a€<a€«a€«Commercial real
estated€ a€<a€«a€«a€ A€ A€ «a€<a€«a€ <AL A€ A€ <AL <AL <AL AL AL AL <AL <AL «AL AL A€ <at«at«a€Risk
Rating4€ 4€ A€ <a€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAE AL AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEatPassa€«$ 5,196 a€<$ 37,584 4€<$ 34,284 4€<$ 47,485 a€<$ 33,664 a€<$ 71,021 a4€<$ 46,458 4€<$ 4€”
4€<$ 275,692Special Mentiona€<«a€« 4€"a€<a€<« 4€"4€<a€<« 3358€<a€« 2425€<a€<a€"A€a€« 11,3408€a€<4€"a€<a€< 4€"8€<a€< 11,917Substandarda€<«a€« 4€” €<« 4€< 4€” 4€< A€« 4€” A€« 46« A€” a6«
€< AE” a€< A€« 26 A€« A€« AE” €< A€« 4€” A€« a€< 26Doubtfula€<«a€« 4€”a€< A€« A€"AE« A€« AE"AE« A€« AE"AE« A€« A€"aE< A€« A€"aE<« A€« AE"AE« a€< A€"A€« A€« 4€"Totala€<$ 5,196a€<$ 37,5844€<$
34,619a4€<$ 47,7274€<$ 33,6644€<$ 82,3874€<$ 46,4584€<$ A€7A€<$ 287,6354€ A€ <AE<AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE A AE«AE<AE<ak«akafaE«a€«a€«Commercial real
estated€ A 4€<«A€« AE<AEAE« AL« AEAE« A€« AE<AE« A€« AEAE« A€« AE<AE« AE« AEAE« A€« A€<A€« A€« AE«Current period gross charge-offsa€«$ A€”AE<$ A€"a€ < A€"AE<$ AE"AE<S A€"AE$ AE"AE<S
A4€78€<$ A€7AE$ AE"AEAEAEAEAEAE AL AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAETotalat«A AEAE« A€« AEAE« A€« AEAE« A« AEAE< AL« AE<AE< AL« AE<AE« A€« AE<AE«
4€< AEA€« a€< A€ Passa€<$ 14,8764€<$ 57,713a€<$ 47,4804€<$ 57,993a€<$ 45,6204€<$ 80,608a€<$ 64,7214€<$ 4€”4€<$ 369,011Special Mentiona€<a€« 4€"4€<a€< 4€"A€<a€< 361a€<A€« 2428€<a€<
4€74€<A€< 11,4814€<a€< 1,110a€<a€<« 4€”a€<a€« 13,194Substandarda€«a€« 4€”a€<a€« 66a€<A€« A€"A€<A€« A€"AEAEAE"A€<AE« 26a€A€« A€”A€ A€« A€”A€A€« 92Doubtfula€«a€« 4€”a€ A€« A€"a€<AE«
A€”4€a€« H€"AE<AE« AE"AEAE« HE"AE<AE« AE"AEAE« 4€"AE<AE« A€ Totala€«$ 14,876a€<$ 57,7798€<$ 47,8414€<$ 58,235a€<$ 45,6204€<$ 92,1158€<$ 65,831a€<$ a€”a€<$ 382,297Current period
gross charge-offsa€<$ 4€”4€«$ 75a€«$ A€" A€« A€"A€<$ A€"A€<$ A€"AE$ €7 a€«$ A€"a€<$ 75a€<19Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements(In thousands)The Company monitors the credit risk profile by payment activity for residential and consumer loan classes. Loans past due 90 days or more and loans on nonaccrual
status are considered nonperforming. Nonperforming loans are reviewed quarterly. The following table presents the amortized cost in residential and consumer loans based on payment
activity:A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ AL <AL AE A€ AE AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAAAAAEAEAAAAIEBDEAAAA-GEAEAAAAAEAEAAAAGEAEAAAAaEEAEAA
30, 20244€<20244€<20234€<20224€<20214€<20204€ <Priora€<«CostA Basisa€<toA Terma€«TotalResidential Real
Estateda€a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€a€«a€«a€«a€ a€«at«a€«a€«a€«at«at«a€«a€«@e<Payment
Performancea€ € A€ <a€ a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ <AEAE AL AEAEAEAEAEAEAE A€ a€<Performinga€«$ 3,7134€<$ 11,5534€<$ 17,7194€<$ 15,7604€<$ 18,536a€<$ 24,6174€<$
4€7a€<$ a€7a€<$ 91,898Nonperforminga€ a€<a€"a€<a€<a€"a€<«a€<a€" A€ A€ A€ "a€<a€<« A€"4€<a€<« 2568€<a€« 4€"a€<A€« 4€"a€<a€<« 256Totala€«$ 3,713a€<$ 11,553a€<$ 17,719a€<$ 15,760a€<$
18,5364€<$ 24,8734€<$ A€"4€<$ 4€78€<$ 92,1544€<A€<A€A€<A€AEAE€ A€ AEAE<AEAE A€ <AEAEAf <AL AL «a€ <AL ak«af«ak«ak«a€«ac«a€«a€<Residential real
estated€ A€«a€«a€«a€ Q€ «a€«a€«a€ A€ At <af«a€ A€ A€ «a€a€ A€ A€ «a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«@€«Current period gross charge-offsa€«$ a€”a€«$ a€”a€<$ A€"a€<$ A€"A€«$ a€”a€«$ 7a€<$ a€”aes$
a€"a€s
74€<a€<a€<A€ A€ A€ AL <AL AL AL AL AL AL <AL AE AL AL AL AL AE AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL <AL AL AL AL AL (AL ALAL AL AL AL <AL AL AL AL AL AL <AL<AL AL AL aE«at«aL«aEaka€«Consumera€
Performanced€«a€<«a€<a€<«a€«a€<a€<«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€Performinga€<s$ 4,852a€<$ 1,826a€<$ 1,065a€<$ 480a€<$ 377a€<$ 1,081a€<$ 368a€<$ a€”a€<$
10,049Nonperforminga€«a€« a€"a€<«a€« 14a€<a€« 4€"a€<a€« 4€"a€ A€« 4€"a€<A€« 4€"a€ <A<« A€"4€<AE« A€"4€<a€<« 14Totala€<$ 4,852a€<$ 1,840a€<$ 1,065a€<$ 480a€<$ 377a€<$ 1,081a€<$ 368a€<$
4€”4€<$ 10,0634€ A€ AE<AE AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE«Consumera€«A A€<«A€« A€« AE<AE« A€« AEAE« A€« AE<AE« A« AEAE« A€« AE<AE« A€« AE<AE«
4€< 4€<«a€« a€« a€<«Current period gross charge-offsa€«$ 64a€<$ 37a€<$ 4€"A€<$ A€"A€«$ A€"A€<$ A€"AE<$ A€"A€E<$ a€"aES
1014€<A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAE AL AEAEAEAEAE AL AL AL AL AL AEAEAEAEtALAEBEAETotalat«A A€<AE< A€« AE<AE« A€« AE<AE« A6« AEAE« A6« AEAE« A€« AE(AE« AL« AE<AE« AL« AE<AE« Ak«
4€<Payment Performancea€«A &€<4€« A€« A€<AE<« A€« AE<AE« A€« AEAE< AL« AEAE« A« AE<AE« A€« AE<AE<« A€« AE<AE« A€« &€ Performinga€«$ 8,5654€<$ 13,3794€<$ 18,7844€<$ 16,2404€<$
18,9134€<$ 25,698a€<$ 368a€<$ a€”a€<$ 101,947Nonperforminga€«a€« 4€"a€<a€« 144€<a€<« 4€"4€<a€<« A€"4€ A€« A€"A€ A€« 256a€<a€« 4€"a€<a€<« 4€"4€<a€<« 270Totala€«$ 8,565a€<$ 13,3934€<$
18,7844a€<$ 16,240a€<$ 18,9134€<$ 25,954a4€<$ 368a€<$ 4€”a€<$ 102,217Current period gross charge-offsa€«$64a€«$37a€«$ A€"4€<$ 4€"a€<$ A€"A€$7a€<$ a€"a€<$ 4€7a€<$108a€<a€20Table of
ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)Based on the most recent analysis performed, the following table presents the recorded
investment in non-homogeneous loans by internal risk rating system as of December 31, 2023 (in
thousands):a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AEALAEAEAEAEBEatat At AAAA A AAAACAEAAAAEAEAAAAAAAACAAAAAAAAGECAAAA
31, 2023 4€<2023 4€<2022 4€<2021 4€<2020 4€<2019 &€<Prior 4€<CostA Basis 4€<«toA Term &€<TotalCommercial and
industrialA 4€<A A A a6A AAacAAAacAAAacAAAaEAAAaEAAAaeAAAaeA ARisk
RatingA a€AAAa€AAAacAAAacAAAaEAAAaEAAAEAAAEAAAGEAA Passa€«$ 21,847a€<§ 14,7234€<$ 13,067a€<$ 14,0428€<$ 6,0174€<$ 5,2928€<$ 15,0194€<$ 4€"8€<$
90,007Special Mentiona€«A A€"a€«A 26a€«A A€"a€A A€”a€A A€”a€A 128a€«A 1,133a€<A a€”a€<A 1,287Substandarda€<A 4€”a€<A 4€”a€A a4€”a€<A A€”aE<A A€"aE€<A a€”a€A a€”a€A
a€”4€<A A€”Doubtfula€«A A€”A€<A AE€”AEA AE"AEA AE"AEA A€"AEA A€”"AEA AE€”AEA AE€”AEA A€"Totala€«$ 21,8474€<$ 14,7494€<$ 13,0674€<$ 14,0424€<$ 6,0174€<$ 5,4204€<$
16,1524€<$ 4€"4€<$ 91,2948€ A€ A€ <A€ <AL A€ A€ A€ A€ AL <AL AL Q<AL AL AL <AE AL AE<AE AL AL afaE<a€«a€«a€<«Commercial and
industriala€<A A A A€A A A a€<A A A A€A A A AE<A A A A€<A A A A€<A A A A€<A A A 4€<A A A Current period gross charge-offsa€«$ A€”4€<$ AE€"AE<$ A€"AE€<$ AE"AE<$ 4€"AE$ A€"AE<$ AE"AE<$
4€"8€<$ A€"A€ A€ A€ <AL <AL AL AL AL AL AL <AL AL AL AL AL <AL AL AL AL AL <At «AL Ak Ak aE«at«a€«at«Commercial real
estatea€A A A a€AAAacAAAaEAAAaEAAAaEEAAAEEAAAEEAAAAEEAAARisk
Ratingd€AAAaEAAAaEAAAaEAAAEAAAEAAAGEAAAGEAAAGEAAA Passa€«$ 29,246a€<$ 35,7214€<$ 48,5694€<$ 34,6718€<$ 26,5624€<$ 57,441a€<$ 55,1418€<§ 4€"a€<$
287,351Special Mentiona€<A A€”a4€<A A€”AE<A 242a€<A 2,0504€<A A€”A€A 2,1214€<A 4€”a€<A &4€"a€<A 4,413Substandarda€«A a€”a€<A A€”A€<A AE€"AEA A€"AEA A4€"AEA 95a€<A
a€”a€<A a€”a€<A 95Doubtfula€A A€"A€<A A€”AE<A AE”AEA AE”AEA AE"AEA AE"AEA A€"AE<A A€"AE«A a€"Totala€«$ 29,2464€<$ 35,7214€<$ 48,811a€<$ 36,7214€<$ 26,5624€<$
59,6574€<$ 55,1414€<$ A€”A€<$ 291,8594€ A€ <AE<AE A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE«AE<AE<AE A aEaE«aE«Commercial real
estateA€AAAaEAAAaEAAAaEAAAGEAAAGEAAASEAAAAIEAAAAEAAA Current period gross charge-offsa€«$ 4€”a€<$ A€”AE<$ 4€"A€«$ AE”AE<$ AE"AE«$ A€"AE<$ AE"AES
a€"a€s
4€"3€<A€ A€ AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AEAEAE AL AL AL AL AL At AL AL AEAEAtAtAtat“aETotalatA A A a6AAAaEAAAaEAAACAAALEAAAAEAARAAIEAAAEAA A Passa€<$
51,0934€<$ 50,4444€<$ 61,636a€<$ 48,713a€<$ 32,5794€<$ 62,733a€<$ 70,1604€<$ 4€”4€<$ 377,358Special Mentiona€<A 4€”a€<A 26a€<A 2424€<A 2,050a€<A a€”a€<A 2,249a€<A 1,1334€A
a€”a€<A 5,700Substandarda€«A A€”a€<A AE€"AE€A A€"AEA A€"AE<A A€"AE<A 95a€<A A€"AE«A A€”AE<A 95Doubtfula€A A€"AE<A A€"AE<A AE€”AE«A AE”AEA AE”AEA AE"AEA A€"AEA
a€”a€<A a€”Totala€«$ 51,0934€<$ 50,470a€<$ 61,878a€<$ 50,7634€<$ 32,579a€<$ 65,0774€<$ 71,2934€<$ 4€”a€<$ 383,153 Current period gross charge-offsa€«$ A€”A€<$ 4€"4€<$ A€"AE<S
4€”8€<$ AE"AE<$ A€"AE$ AE”AE<$ AE"AE$ 4€”4€A€21Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The Company monitors the
credit risk profile by payment activity for residential and consumer loan classes. Loans past due 90 days or more and loans on nonaccrual status are considered nonperforming. Nonperforming
loans are reviewed quarterly. The following table presents the amortized cost in residential and consumer loans based on payment
activity:A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAE AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAatatatAAAAacacAAAAaEAEAAAAAAAAGECAAAAAAAAGEAAAAAAAAGEAS]
31, 20234€<20234€<20224€<20214€<20204€<20194€ Priora€«CostA Basisa€<toA Terma€«TotalResidential Real
Estatea€<a€«a€<«a€<a€«a€«a€<a€<«a€«a€«a€«a€ «a€«a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<a€«af«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«Payment
Performanced€ A€ «a€<a€«a€«a€«a€<a€ A€ A€ A€ <a€<a€ A€ A€ A€ <a€ A€ A€ <AE A€ A€ A€ «at«a€«a€«a€Performinga€«$ 12,036a€<$ 18,297a€<$ 16,343a€<$ 19,476a€<$ 5,687a€<$
21,0464€<$4€"4€<$4€"4€<$ 92,885Nonperforminga€«A 4€”a€<A 4€"4€<A 4€"4€<A 384€<A 4€"4€<A 4414€<A 4€"4€<A a€”a€<A 479Totala€<$ 12,036a€<$ 18,2974€<$ 16,3434€<$ 19,5144€<$
5, 687a€<$ 21 487a€<$ a€”a€<$ a€”a€<$ 93,3644€<A€<A€<AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE AL AEAEAEAt At A AE«aE«ak«ak«atata€«a€«a€«Residential real
estatea€AAAa€AAAaEAAAaEAAAaEAAAaEAAAaGEAAAaEAARAaEA A A Current period gross charge-offsa€«$ A€”a€<«$ A€”A€<$ A€"AE<$ AE"A€«$ A€"AE<$ A€"AE<$ A€"AES$
a€7a€<$
A€ A€ A€ AE<AE AEAEAEAEAE AEAEAEAEAEAEAE AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE@AE@at«Consumera€«A AA a€AAAacAAAaEAAAaAEAAAAEAAAAEAAAAEAAAAEAA A Paymen
Performancea€A A A a€<AAAacAAAaEAAAIEAAAEAAAEAAAGEAAAIEAAA Performmga€<$ 2,4848€<$ 1,3964€<$ 674a€<$ 456a€<$ 3854€<$ 9534€<$ 3714€<$ 4€7a€<$
6,719Nonperforminga€<«A 4€"a€<A 4€"a€<A 4€"AE<A A€"A€A A€"AEA AE"AEA A€"AEA AE€"AEA A€’ "Totala€«$ 2,48448€<$ 1,3964€<$ 6744€<$ 456a€<$ 385a€<$ 953a€<$ 3718€<§ 4€"A€<S
6,7194€ A€ AEAE AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEConsumera€AAAa€AAAaEAAAGEAAAGEAAAGEAAAGEAARASGEAAAAEEAAA Curre
period gross charge-offsa€«$ 138a€<$a€”a€<$ A€"a€<$ a€"a€«$ a€”a€«$ a€”a€<$ a€”a€<$ a€”a€<$
1384€ A€ A€ A€ AE AE A AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE AL AE AL AE AL AEAEHEAEBEBEAEAETotala€AA A aeAAA s AAAGEAAAGEAAAGEAARAEGEAARAEEAAA €A A A Payment
Performancea€A AAa€AAAacAAAaEAAAaEAAAECAAAGECAAAGEAAAIEAAA Performinga€<$ 14,5204€<$ 19,693a€<$ 17,017a€<$ 19,932a€<$ 6,072a€<$ 21,999a€<$ 3714€<$
4€”4€<$ 99,604Nonperforminga€«A 4€"4€<A A€”A€<A AE€”A€<A 384€<A 4€”-A€<A 4414€<A A€”A€<A A€”a4€A 479Totala€«$ 14,5204€<$ 19,6934€<$ 17,0174€<$ 19,9704€<$ 6,0724€<$
22,440a€<$ 371a€<$ a€”a€<$ 100,083Current period gross charge-offsa€«$ 138a€«$ a€”a€«$ a€”a€<$ 4€”a€<$ a€"a€«$ a€”a€«$ a€”a€<$ a€”a€<«$ 138a€<To facilitate the monitoring of credit
quality within the loan portfolio, and for purposes of analyzing historical loss rates used in the determination of the allowance for credit losses, the Company utilizes the following categories of
credit grades: pass, special mention, substandard, and doubtful. The four categories, which are derived from standard regulatory rating definitions, are assigned upon initial approval of credit
to borrowers and updated periodically thereafter. Pass ratings, which are assigned to those borrowers that do not have identified potential or well defined weaknesses and for which there is a
high likelihood of orderly repayment, are updated periodically based on the size and credit characteristics of the borrower. All other categories are updated on at least a quarterly basis.The
Company assigns a special mention rating to loans that have potential weaknesses that deserve managementa€™s close attention. If left uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may, at some
future date, result in the deterioration of the repayment prospects for the loan or the Companya€™s credit position.The Company assigns a substandard rating to loans that are inadequately
protected by the current sound worth and paying capacity of the borrower or of the collateral pledged. Substandard loans have well defined weaknesses or weaknesses that could jeopardize the
orderly repayment of the debt. Loans and leases in this grade also are characterized by the distinct possibility that the Company will sustain some loss if the deficiencies noted are not addressed
and corrected.The Company assigns a doubtful rating to loans that have all the attributes of a substandard rating with the added characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or
liquidation in full, on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, highly questionable and improbable. The possibility of loss is extremely high, but because of certain important
and reasonable specific pending factors that may work to the advantage of and strengthen the credit quality of the loan or lease, its classification as an estimated loss is deferred until its more
exact status may be determined. Pending factors may include a proposed merger or acquisition, liquidation proceeding, capital injection, perfecting liens on additional collateral or refinancing
plans.22Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The Company evaluates the loan risk grading system definitions and
allowance for credit losses methodology on an ongoing basis. No significant changes were made to either during the past year to date period.Loan Portfolio Aging AnalysisAs of June 30,
20248€<A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ <AE<AE <AL A€ AL A€ AE<AE<AE A€ AL A€ <AL <AE<AL<AE A€ A€ at30-
59A Daysa€<60a€'89A Daysa€Greatera€ A€ «a€<a€ A€ <a€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ &€ PastA Duea€PastA Duea€<Than 90
DaysA a€<a€<a€@a€<TotalA Pasta€ A€ a€<a€ a€«a€a€«a€anda€anda€«anda€«a€«a€«DueA anda€«a€«a€«a€TotalA Loansa€<A A A A AccruingA A A A AccruingA A A A AccruingA A A A Non
AccrualA A A A A Non AccrualA A A A CurrentA A A A Receivable&€<a€<(InA thousands)Commercial 4€<$ 458€<$ 4€”4€<$ 167a€<$ 66a€<$ 278a€<$ 94,3844€<$ 94,662Commercial real
estated€ A 4€"4€« A€« 4€"A€« A€« 242A€« A€« 7A€« A€« 2494€« A€« 287,3864€<« 4€« 287,635Residentiala€«<A 3064€< 4€« 25a€« A€« 4€"A€« A€« 2754€< &€« 6064€« A€« 91,5484€« A€«
92,154Consumera€«A A€”4€« A€« AE"A€« A€« AE"AE« A€« 14A€« A€« 144€< A€« 10,0494€« 4€< 10,063 Totala€<$ 3514€<$ 258€<$ 409a€<$ 362a€<$ 1,1474€<$ 483,3674€<$ 484,5144€<Loan Portfolio
Aging AnalysisAs of December 31,
20234€ A€ <AE<AEAEAEAEAE AL AE AL AE AE AEAEAEAEAEBEAEAEAEAEAEAEB0AE'59A Daysa€<«60a€ '89A Daysa€<Greatera€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<PastA Duea€<PastA T
90 DaysA 4€<AE<AE<AE TotalA Pasta€ A€ A€ A€ A€ ae«a€ a€anda€«anda€«anda€ a€«a€«Duel anda€«a€«a€«a€<TotalA Loansa€<A A A A AccruingA A A A AccruingA A A A AccruingA A A A Non
AccrualA A A A NonA AccrualA A A A CurrentA A A A Receivablea€<«4€<(InA thousandS)Commermal A€<$ 104€<$ 484€<$ 1548€<$ A€"AE<$ 2124€<$ 91,0824€<$ 91,294Commercial real estated€<A
A€”A€< A€« 2424€« A€« A€"AE« A€« BAE« A€« 250a€« A€« 291,6094€« €« 291,859Residentiala€«A 2014€« A€« A€”AE« A€« AE”AE« A€« 479A€« A€« 680AE« A€« 92,6844€« €« 93,364Installmenta€A
58€< A€« 4€”a€< A€« A€"A€< A€« A€"AE a€« Hak« 4€« 6,7144€< a€< 6,719Totala€«$ 2164€<$ 2904€<$ 1544€<$ 487a€<$ 1,147a€<$ 482,089é€<$ 483,236a€<Nonperforming LoansThe following table

Daysa€<Totala€<a€<Nonaccrua1 with no ACLA A A A Nonaccrual with ACLA A A A Total NonaccrualA A A A Still AccrumgA A A A Nonperforminga€<A (In thousands)Commercial 4€<$ 66a€<$
4€74€<$ 664€<$ 1674€<$ 233Commercial real estated€<A 74€< A€« A€”A€« A€« Ta€< A€« 2424€« A€« 249Residentiala€«A 2755€< A€« A€” A€« A€« 2754€< A€« A€"4€< A€« 275Consumera€<A 144€< A€«



A€”a€< A€« 144€< A€« A€”a€< A€« 14Totala€«$ 362a€<$ A€”A€<$ 362a€<$ 4094€<$ 771a€23Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In
thousands)The Company did recognized approximately $13,000 and $ 20,000 interest income on nonaccrual loans during the the period ended June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively.a€<The

and Industnala€<$ 4€”a€«$ A€"a€«$ 4€"a€<$ 154a€<$ 154Commercial real estated€<A Ba€A A€"a€A 8a€A A€”A€<A 8Residentiala€«A 479a€<A A€”AE<A 4793€A A€"A€A
479Consumera€«A 4€”4€<A A4€”4€<A 4€7a€<A A€”a€<A A€"Totala€<$ 4874€<$ 4€7A€<$ 4874€<$ 1544€<$ 6414€<The Company did recognized approximately $13,000 interest income on
nonaccrual loans during the the period ended December 31, 2023.4€<Occasionally, the Bank modifies loans to borrowers in financial distress by providing term extension, other-than-significant
payment delay or interest rate reduction. In some cases, the Bank provides multiple types of concessions on one loan. Typically, one type of concession, such as an interest rate reduction, is
granted initially. If the borrower continues to experience financial difficulty, another concession, such as term extension, may be granted.a€<For the three and six months ended June 30, 2024
and 2023, the Bank did not grant any loan modifications to borrowers experiencing financial difficulty.a€<As of June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Bank has not initiated formal
proceedings on any loans that have not been transferred into foreclosed assets.4€<NoteA 4:A A A A A A A A A Benefit PlansPension expense includes the

following:a€<a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€ a€<a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<«a€«Three months ended a€<Six months ended

a€«a€JuneA 30,A 4€<JuneA 30,A 4€<A A A A2024A A A A2023A A A A 2024A A A A 20234€<4€<(In thousands)Service costa€<$ 81a€<$ 76a€<$ 1624€<$ 152Interest costa€«A 814€<A 784€A
162&€« a€< 156Expected return on assetsa€«A (156)a€<A (133)a€<A (312)a€« a€« (266)Amortization (accretion) of prior service cost and net lossa€<A (22)a€<A (10)a€<A (44)a€« a€«<
(20)a€<A€<A AE<A€A A€A€A a€<A€« A€a€Pension (contra expense) expensea€«$ (16)a€«$ 11a€<$ (32)a€«$ 22a€<All components of pension expense are reflected within the salaries and
employee benefits line of the consolidated income statement.a€<24Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In

thousands)NoteA 5:A A A A A A A A A Off-balance-sheet ActivitiesSome financial instruments, such as loan commitments, credit lines, letters of credit and overdraft protection, are issued to
meet customer financing needs. These are agreements to provide credit or to support the credit of others, as long as conditions established in the contracts are met, and usually have expiration
dates. Commitments may expire without being used. Off-balance-sheet risk to credit loss exists up to the face amount of these instruments, although material losses are not anticipated. The
same credit policies are used to make such commitments as are used for loans, including obtaining collateral at exercise of the commitment.A summary of the notional or contractual amounts of
financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk at the indicated dates is as follows:a€<4€<4€<4€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A A A A JuneA 30,A A A A A DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€20244€20234€<a€<(In
thousands)Commercial loans unused lines of credita€<$ 71,044a€<$ 93,773Commitment to originate loansa€<A 69,766a€<A 91,710Consumer open end lines of creditd€«A 35,939a€<A
37,024Standby lines of credita€<A 136a€<A 1364&€<Allowance for Credit Losses on Off-Balance Sheet CommitmentsThe following table present the activity in the allowance for credit losses
related to off-balance sheet commitments, that is included in interest payable and other liabilities on the consolidated statement of financial condition for the three and six months ended June
30, 2024 and 2023.4€<4€<A€<A€<AEAEA AA A JuneA 30,8€2€<20244€<A A A A 4€<&€<Balance &€" December 31, 20234€<$ 224Provision for (reversal of) credit lossesa€<A a€”Balance 4€“ March
31, 20244€<$ 224Provision for (reversal of) credit lossesa€<A (130)Balance 4€“ June 30, 2024a€<$ 944€<A€A€<AEa€a€a€June 30,a€a€<20234€<A A A A a€<a€<Balance 4€“ December 31,
20224€<$ a€”Impact of adopting ASC 3264€<A 224Provision for (reversal of) credit lossesa€<A 4€”Balance 4€“ March 31, 20234€<$ 224Provision for (reversal of) credit lossesa€<A a€”Balance
a€"“ June 30, 20234€<$ 2244€<a€<a€25Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)NoteA 6:A AA A A A A A A Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)The components of accumulated other comprehenswe income (loss), included in stockholdersa€™ equity, are as

follows:4€ A€ A€ A€ <A€A€A€E€AEA A A A JuneA 30,A A A A A DecemberA 31,A 4€<4€<20244€<20234€<a€<(In thousands)Net unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale&€<$ (13,658)a€<$
(8,922)Net unrealized loss for unfunded status of defined benefit plan 11ab111tya€<A (543)a€< 4€< (543)A€A€<A€< (14,201)a€<A€< (9,465)Less: Tax effecta€«A 2,9824€< 4€< 1,987Net-of-tax
amounta€<$ (11,219)a€<$ (7,478)a€<«a€<a€<NoteA 7:A A A A A A A A A Fair Value MeasurementsThe Company defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Company also utilizes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use
of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:Level 1Quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement dateLevel 20bservable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the
assets or liabilitiesLevel 3Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and th$at are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilitiesFollowing is a description of
the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, as well as the general classification of
such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.Available-for-sale SecuritiesWhere quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within Level 1 of the
valuation hierarchy. The Companya€™s equity securities are classified within Level 1 of the hierarchy. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by using quoted
prices of securities with similar characteristics or independent asset pricing services and pricing models, the inputs of which are market-based or independently sourced market parameters,
including, but not limited to, yield curves, interest rates, volatilities, prepayments, defaults, cumulative loss projections and cash flows. Such securities are classified in Level 2 of the valuation
hierarchy.26Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets
recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at
June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023:4€ <A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEFair Value Measurements Usinga€<A A A A a€<a€<A A A A Quoted

PricesA A A A 4€<a€<A A A A 4€<A€<A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ <in Activea€<Significanta€ A€ <A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ a€Markets

fora€«Othera€«Significanta€«a€<a€<a€«a€<Identicala€<Observabled€<Unobservabled€ «a€<a€<a€«a€«Assetsa€<Inputsa€<Inputsa€<«a€«Fair Valuead€«(Level 1)a€«(Level 2)a€«(Level 3)a€<«a€<«(In
thousands)JuneA 30,A 20244€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEU.S. government agenciesa€«$ 22,085a€«$ 4€a€<$ 22,0854€<$ 4€”Subordinated Notesa€<a€« 25,4304€a€« A€ A€ A€«
25,430a€<a€< a€”State and municipal obligationsa€<a€« 192,609a€«a€« 4€”a€<a€< 192,609a€<a€«
4€”8€<A€AEAEAEAEAEAE AL AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE@E@EDecemberA 31,A 20234€A A€<A€« AEAEAE« &€« 4€@€A A A U.S. government agenciesa€«$ 44,268a€<$
a€”a€«$ 44,268a€<$ a€”Subordinated Notesa€«a€« 24,300a€<a€« a€”a€@€« 24,300a€a€« a€”State and municipal obligationsa€«a€« 174,192a€a€« a€”a€<a€« 174,192a€a€« a€”a€<Following is a
description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis and recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, as well as the
general classification of such assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy. For assets classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, the process used to develop the reported fair value is
described below.Collateral DependentCollateral dependent loans consisted primarily of loans secured by nonresidential real estate. Management has determined fair value measurements on
collateral dependent loans primarily through evaluations of appraisals performed. Due to the nature of the valuation inputs, impaired loans are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy.The
Company considers the appraisal or evaluation as the starting point for determining fair value and then considers other factors and events in the environment that may affect the fair value.
Appraisals of the collateral underlying collateral-dependent loans are obtained when the loan is determined to be collateral-dependent and subsequently as deemed necessary by the
Companya€™s Chief Lender. Appraisals are reviewed for accuracy and consistency by the Companya€™s Chief Lender. Appraisers are selected from the list of approved appraisers maintained
by management. The appraised values are reduced by discounts to consider lack of marketability and estimated cost to sell if repayment or satisfaction of the loan is dependent on the sale of
the collateral. These discounts and estimates are developed by the Companya€™s Chief Lender by comparison to historical results.Foreclosed Assets Held for SaleAssets acquired through, or in
lieu of, loan foreclosure are held for sale and are initially recorded at fair value (based on current appraised value) at the date of foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis. Subsequent to
foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed by management and the assets are carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. Management has determined fair
value measurements on other real estate owned primarily through evaluations of appraisals performed, and current and past offers for the other real estate under evaluation. Due to the nature
of the valuation inputs, foreclosed assets held for sale are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy.Appraisals of OREO are obtained when the real estate is acquired and subsequently as
deemed necessary by the Companya€™s Chief lender. Appraisals are reviewed for accuracy and consistency by the Companya€™s Chief Lender and are selected from the list of approved
appraisers maintained by management.27Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The following table presents the fair
value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which
the fair value measurements fall at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023.3€<a€<a€<a€a€<a€<a€«a€<a€<a€«a€«a€<a€«a€«a€«a€«a€«a€<«a€«Fair Value Measurements Using

46AAAAaEacAAAA QuotedA PricesA A A A 4€<a€<A A A A 4€<A€A€A€AE<AEAEdNA Actlvea€<Slgn1flcanta€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<MarketsA fora€<«OtherA a€<Slgn1flcanta€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Iden

thousands)JuneA 30,A 2024A a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A Collateral dependent loansa€«<$ 310a€<$ A€”a€<$ A€”a€«$ a€”Foreclosed assets held for saled€<A 120a€<A a€”a€<A a€”a€A

120a€<a€<A A A a€<A a€<a€<A A A a€<A A A DecemberA 31,A 2023a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A A Collateral dependent loansa€<$ A€”a€<$ 4€”a€<$ A€”a€<$ a€”Foreclosed assets held for
salea€<A 3,273a€<A a€”a€<A a€”a€<«A 3,273a€<Unobservable (Level 3) InputsThe following table presents quantitative information about unobservable inputs used in recurring and
nonrecurring Level 3 fair value

measurements.a€«a€ A€ A€ <A€ A€ A€ AEAEAE€AEA€aEA A A A FairA ValueA atA A A A ValuationA A A A UnobservableA A A A 4€<A 4€<A A A A 6/30/24A A A A TechniqueA A A A InputsAAAA1
dependent loansa€<$ 310A Market comparable propertiesA Comparability adjustmentsA 5% &€“ 10%Foreclosed assets held for saled€<A 120A Market comparable propertiesA Marketability
discountA 10% &€“ 35%A€ A€ A€ <AE€AEAEAEAEAEAE@t«

a€<A A A A FairA ValueA atA A A A ValuationA A A A UnobservableA A A A 4€<4€<A€<12/31/234€<Techniquea€Inputsa€<Rangea€<a€«(In thousands)Collateral-dependent loansa€«$ 4€”A Market
comparable propertiesA Comparability adjustmentsA 5%A a4€“ 10%Foreclosed assets held for salea€<a€« 3,273A Market comparable propertiesA Marketability discountA 10%A 4€“ 35%a€<There
were no significant changes in the valuation techniques used during 2024.28Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The
following table presents estimated fair values of the Companya€™s financial instruments. The fair values of certain of these instruments were calculated by discounting expected cash flows,
which involves significant judgments by management and uncertainties. Because no market exists for certain of these financial instruments and because management does not intend to sell
these financial instruments, the Company does not know whether the fair values shown below represent values at which the respective financial instruments could be sold individually or in the
aggregate. A€ <A€ A€ <AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE AL af<aE A€ @€ Fair Value Measurements Using

a€<A A A A 4€<a€<A A A A QuotedA PricesA A A A 4€<4€<A A A A 4€<A€<AE<AE<AEAEAEdNA Act1vea€<Slgn1flcanta€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<MarketsA for€<Othera€«Significanta€«a€<a€<a€<«a€<Identic
thousands)JuneA 30,A 2024:4€<A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ A€ AE AEAEAEAE« AE AL AE AE AEAEAEAEAEAEAE«at«atFinancial assetsA 4€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A Cash and cash equivalentsa€<$
37,5704€<$ 37,5704€<$ 4€”4€<$ 4€”Loans, net of allowancea€<A 480,525a€<A a€”a€<A a€”a€<A 459,062Federal Home Loan Bank stocka€<«A 4,026a€<A a€”a€<A 4,026a€<A a€”Accrued
interest receivableA€<A 4,08536A A€"AEA 4,0853€<A A€”AEAEA AEAEA ACAEA AEAEA A€Financial liabilitiesa€A AEAEA AEAEA AEAEA a€<Depositsa€«a€« 623,189a€<A€« A€”AE<AE«
625,0144€ @€« a€”Securities sold under agreements to repurchase a€<«a€« 30,436a€<«a€« a€”a€<a€« 30,436a€<«a€<« a€”Subordinated debenturesa€<«a€« 23,817a€<«a€« a€”a€«a€« 22,277a€<a€«
é€”Advance Federal Home Loan Bank&€<a€« 75,0008€<4€« 4€"4€<A€« 74,0244€4€« 4€" Interest payablea€<A 575a€<A &4€"a€<A 575a€<A

thousands)DecemberA 31,A 2023:A a€< 4€<A €A A A a€<A A A a€<A A a€<A €< A€<A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A Financial assetsA a€< 4€<A 4€<A A A 4€<A A A 4€<A A Cash and cash
equivalentsa€«$ 40,770a€<$ 40,770a€<$ a€”a€<$ a€”Loans, net of allowancea€<A 479,3184€<A 4€”a€<A a€”4€<A 459,759Federal Home Loan Bank stocka€<A 3,9794€<A 4€”a€<A 3,9794€<A
4€”Accrued interest receivableé€<A 4,0983€<A a4€”AE€<A 4,0983€<A A€”AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAEAE«aE Financial liabilitiesa€ <A A€A€A A€AEA AEAEA &€<Depositsa€«a€«
621,4594€<a€<« 4€7a€<a€< 623,813a€<a€<« 4€”Short term borrow1ngsa€<A 26,7814€<A a€”a€<A 26,7814€<A 4€”Subordinated debenturesa€«A 23,7874€<A 4€”4€<A 22,1464€<A a€”Advance
Federal Home Loan Banka€<a€< 75,0004€<a€<« 4€”4€<4€< 74,9114€<A€« 4€”Interest payablea€«A 579é€<A a€”a€«A 579a€<A a€”a€<29Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments.Cash and Cash
Equivalents, Accrued Interest Receivable and Federal Home Loan Bank StockThe carrying amounts approximate fair value.LoansFair values of loans and leases are estimated on an exit price
basis incorporating discounts for credit, liquidity and marketability factors.DepositsDeposits include demand deposits, savings accounts, NOW accounts and certain money market deposits. The
carrying amount approximates fair value. The fair value of fixed-maturity time deposits is estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies the rates currently offered for deposits
of similar remaining maturities.Interest PayableThe carrying amount approximates fair value.Securities sold under agreements to repurchase, Federal Home Loan Bank Advances and
Subordinated DebenturesRates currently available to the Company for debt with similar terms and remaining maturities are used to estimate the fair value of existing debt.Commitments to
Originate Loans, Letters of Credit and Lines of CreditThe fair value of commitments to originate loans is estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into
account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present creditworthiness of the counterparties. For fixed-rate loan commitments, fair value also considers the difference between
current levels of interest rates and the committed rates. The fair values of letters of credit and lines of credit are based on fees currently charged for similar agreements or on the estimated cost
to terminate or otherwise settle the obligations with the counterparties at the reporting date. Fair values of commitments were not material at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023.4€<30Table
of ContentsUnited Bancorp,A Inc.NotesA to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements(In thousands)NoteA 8:A A A A A A A A A A Repurchase AgreementsSecurities sold under agreements
to repurchase (4€cerepurchase agreementsa€) with customers represent funds deposited by customers, generally on an overnight basis that are collateralized by investment securities owned by
the Company.The following table presents the Companya€™s repurchase agreements accounted for as secured borrowings:Remaining Contractual Maturity of the Agreement(In

thougapd§)§€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A AAA OvemlghtA andA A A A 4€<A A A A 4€&€<A A A A A Greater
thanA A A A a€<a€JuneA 30,A 20244€<Continuousa€<UpA to 30A Daysa€<«30a€'90A Daysa€<«90A Daysa€<TotalRepurchase AgreementsA a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A A a€<A A State and
municipal obligationsa€<$ 30,436a€<$ 4€”4€<$ A€"a€<$ A€"A€<$ 30, §§6Totala€<$ 30 436a€<$ a€"é€<$ a€"é€<$ a€"a€<$

30,43648€<A€ A€ A€ <AE<AE <AL A€ AEAE<AE<ALAEAEaEatat@tAAAA OvermghtA andA A A A 4€<a€<A A A A a€<a€<A A A A GreaterA thanA A A A 4€<a€<DecemberA 31,A 2023a€<Continuousa€«
30A Daysa€<30a€ 90A Daysa€<90A Daysa€<Tota1Repurchase AgreementsA a€<A AAacAAAacA A A a€<A AAacAdA State and mumclpal 0b119at10nsa€<$ 26,781 a€<$ a€"a€<$ 4€74€<$ a€”a€<$

a€” Balance end of perioda€«$ 682a€<«$ 682a€<Intangible assets in the consohdated balance sheets at June 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023 were as follows (in
thousands):4€<A€<A€<A€ A€ A€ A€ AEAEAEAE A€ A€ AE«AE«AE<AE<Six Months Ended JuneA 30,A 20244€<Year Ended



DecemberA 31,A 20238€4€<Grossa€ A€ € A€ «4€ «Grossa€ (A€ A€ «4€<a€a€Intangiblea€ Accumulateda€ NetA Intangible&€ Intangible4€«Accumulateda€«NetA Intangiblea€<A A A A AssetsA A A A
deposit intangiblesa€<$ 1,041A 844A 197A 1,0414€< 781A 2604a€<The estimated aggregate future amortization expense remaining as of June 30, 2024 is as follows (in
thousands):a€<«a€<a€«a€«a€2024A A A A $ 892025a€<A 108a€<At each reporting date between annual goodwill impairment tests, the Company considers potential indicators of impairment. At
the conclusion of the assessment, the Company determined that as of June 30, 2024 it was more likely than not that the fair value exceeded its carrying values. The Company will continue to

31, 2023 advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank were $75 million.At June 30, 2024, requlred annual payments on Federal Home Loan Bank advances were for year endmg December 31,
2026 $20 million (4.39% fixed rate), December 31, 2027 $35 million (4.24% fixed rate) and December 31, 2028 $20 million (4.11% fixed rate).é€<N0te 11: Restricted Stock Plana€<A summary of

11. 79GrantedA 124,2904€<A 11.66VestedA (62, 500)a€<A 13.35ForfeitedA a€”a€<A a€”Nonvested, end of yearA 279,2904€<$ 11.62a€<Total compensatlon cost recognized in the 1ncome
statement for share-based payment arrangements during the three and six months ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 was $137,000 and $680,000 and $68,000 and $513,000, respectively. As of
June 30, 2024 and 2023, there was $1,957,000 and $803,000, respectively, of total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested share based compensation arrangements granted under
the Plan. That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 6.3 years.a€<«a€<32Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp, Inc.Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of
FinancialCondition and Results of OperationsThe following discusses the consolidated financial condition of the Company as of June 30, 2024, as compared to December 31, 2023, and the
results of consolidated operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 2024, compared to the same period in 2023. This discussion should be read in conjunction with the interim
condensed consolidated financial statements and related footnotes included herein.IntroductionUnited Bancorp, Inc. (NASDAQ: UBCP) reported diluted earnings per share of $0.30 and net
income of $1,739,00 for the three months ended June 30, 2024. For the first six months of the current year, UBCP reported diluted earnings per share of $0.64 and net income of $3,732,000.We
are happy to report on the solid earnings and, overall, stable performance of United Bancorp, Inc. (UBCP) for the second quarter ended June 30, 2024 and year to date. For the quarter, our
Company produced net income and diluted earnings per share results of $1,739,000 and $0.30, which were respective decreases of $540,000 and $0.10 from the results achieved for the second
quarter of the previous year. For the first six months of 2024, UBCP produced net income and diluted earnings per share of $3,732,000 and $0.64, which were respective decreases of $436,000
and $0.09 compared to the results achieved for the same period in 2023. As we navigated the first six months of 2024, our Company, like most companies operating in the financial services
industry, are fighting the battle of both net interest margin compression and limited or decreasing growth as interest rates remained elevated and economic activity was relatively stagnant. As
we started the current year, the interest rate forecast by most economists and the financial markets indicated that we could expect up to seven rate cuts throughout the year, which, overall, was
projected to be favorable for our industry as it would help control funding costs. As we progressed through the first half of the current year and ended the second quarter, interest rates have
been higher for longer than anticipated, with the potential of fewer rate cuts this year. This higher for longer posturing of the Federal Open Market Committee of the Federal Reserve (FOMC) is
creating challenges for our industry by putting pressure on the net interest margins and bottom-line performances of many financial institutions. In addition, it has also been challenging for
many financial institutions to grow their balance sheets and optimally leverage their capital as economic activity in the current year has been fairly stagnant overall, as evidenced by a somewhat
weak Gross Domestic Product (GDP) at present. Our Company is not immune from these challenges influenced by current monetary policy and macroeconomic trends as seen in our
performance for the current quarter and year-to-date in 2024 in comparison to the same periods in the previous year, which were some of the highest performing periods in our Companya€™s
history. Regardless of these challenges and all things considered at present, we are generally satisfied with the current performance of our Company. We firmly believe that these challenges
will be short-lived and will be overcome as we execute on some of our strategic objectives and get a return on current capital investments over the course of the next twelve to twenty-four
months, which should lead to higher levels of growth and improved performance in future periods.At June 30, 2024 and as previously mentioned, United Bancorp, Inc. (UBCP) did produce a
lower level of earnings for the most recently ended quarter and year-to-date relative to the same periods last year. Like most other financial institutions in the current higher for longer interest
rate environment in which we are operating, our Company did also experience a decline in the level of net interest income that it achieved and a decrease in its net interest margin. Even though
our total interest income realized on a year-over-year basis through mid-year was higher by $2.0 million, or 11.5%, our total interest expense increased by $2.5 million, or 52.0%, during the
same period. Accordingly, year-over-year, the level of net interest income that we achieved declined by ($451,000), or (3.5%), to a level of $12.3 million and our net interest margin declined by 4
basis points from 3.58% to 3.54%. Encouragingly, though, during the second quarter of 2024, our Company was able to better control the rate of increase in total interest expense and
experienced a deceleration in the decline of its net interest income, which was down by a more modest ($143,000) or (2.3%). Ultimately, we are happy with this present trend, which has led to a
linked-quarter improvement in our Companya€™s net interest margin of 8 basis points, increasing from 3.46% in the first quarter of 2024 to 3.54% in the second quarter. We are optimistic that
this trend will continue into the second half of this year. Even though our Companya€™s total assets declined from last year by ($8.5million), or (1.0%), to a level of $821.8 million due to a
runoff of retail deposit funding and cash balances, we were able to generate a higher level of total interest income due to our loans outstanding continuing to reprice in a higher interest rate
environment, along with our gross loans increasing by $21.6 million, or 4.7%, to a level of $484.5 million as of June 30, 2024. In addition, our investment securities balances increased by $4.1
million, or 1.7%, year-over-year to a level of $244.2 million. But, as mentioned, this increase in total interest income was more than offset by the increase in total interest expense experienced
by UBCP. Our Companya€™s total interest expense increased even though total deposits decreased by ($20.4) million, 33Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp, Inc.Managementa€ ™s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsor (3.2%), as of the most recently ended quarter. The increase in our Companya€™s total interest expense can be attributed to both
the change in the mix of our retail depository funding from lower cost demand and savings balances to higher cost term funding, along with having a previously disclosed $75.0 million Federal
Home Loan Bank (FHLB) Advance--- which we originated in mid-March 2023--- for the entirety of this year. Relating to the change in the mix of our retail funding, lower cost demand and
savings balances decreased by ($39.8) million, or (8.0%), while higher cost time balances increased by $19.4 million or 13.5%. Of significance, our Company does not have any brokered deposits
and total uninsured deposits as of June 30, 2024 totaled 17.2% of total deposits, which is very low compared to industry standards and is strongly indicative of our Companya€™s focus on
building strong relationships with long-term, core deposits.Even with the continued heightened inflation levels and related increases in interest rates that may be impacting some of our
borrowers with higher operating costs and rate resets to higher interest rate levels on their loans, we have successfully maintained credit-related strength and stability within our loan portfolio.
As of June 30, 2024, our Companya€™ s total nonaccrual loans and loans past due 30 plus days were $1.15 million, or 0.24% of gross loans, which is up from last year by $463,000 but, down on
a linked-quarter basis by $284,000 or 6 basis points. Also, as of the most recently ended quarter, United Bancorp, Inc.4€™s (UBCP) nonperforming assets to total assets was a very respectable
0.46%, a 1 basis point decline from last year and a 5 basis point decline from the first quarter of 2024. Further highlighting the overall strength of our loan portfolio, our Company had net loans
charged off of ($117,000), which annualized is (0.05%) of average loans and primarily related to a single relationship. With some of the economic uncertainty and macroeconomic trends at
present, for the first time in several quarters our Company had a provision for credit loss expense of $104,000 for the quarter and year-to-date (versus a negative provision for credit loss
expense the previous year), which was an increase on a year-over-year basis of $250,000. For the six months ended June 30, 2024, this year-over-year increase in the provision for credit loss
expense caused a decrease in our Companya€ ™s diluted earnings per share of approximately $0.04. With the increased provision for credit loss expense in the current year and continued solid
credit quality-related metrics, our Companya€ ™s total allowance for credit losses to total loans of 0.82% and its total allowance for credit losses to nonaccrual loans 1102% as of June 30, 2024.
Overall, we firmly believe that we are presently well reserved with very strong coverage. In addition, our Company remains very well capitalized by industry standards seeing its tangible
shareholders equity increase year-over-year by $2.3 million, or 4.1%, to a level of $59.7 million and its tangible book value per share increase by $0.24, or 2.5%, to a level of $10.03 at the most
recently ended quarter.United Bancorp, Inc. (UBCP), like most banking organizations, is currently feeling the pressure of operating in an environment wherein monetary policy has driven
interest rates higher for a longer duration than many of us anticipated which is creating different challenges for us and most banks. But, overall, we are very happy with the solid financial
performance that our Company achieved during the second quarter and first six months of 2024. As previously mentioned, even though UBCP experienced year-over-year, double-digit
percentage growth in the level of total interest income that it generated for the first six months ended June 30, 2024, our Company experienced a greater increase in the total interest expense
that it incurred, which caused the aforementioned decline in our net interest income. Fortunately for our Company, taking the $75.0 million advance from the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB)
toward the end of the first quarter of last year (at terms which are now considered very competitive) has helped us to somewhat mitigate this decline in our net interest income by affording us
the ability to be more selective in the pricing of our offering rates on our interest-bearing depository products while maintaining adequate levels of liquidity. Over the course of the second
quarter of this year, we actually saw the rate of decline in the level of net interest income that we achieved actually lower somewhat over that of the first quarter of 2024 and our net interest
margin improve on a linked quarter basis. With a present net interest margin of 3.54% as of June 30, 2024, we believe that this performance metric compares favorably to that of our peer group
and industry at present.With the current pressure on our net interest margin and net interest income, United Bancorp, Inc. (UBCP) is focused on controlling its net noninterest margin while
continuing with a focus of prudently growing our Company and remaining relevant in a very challenging and competitive environment. Regarding the noninterest income-side of the noninterest
margin, some fee generating services and lines of business continue to be under attack by both regulatory and political authorities, which has ultimately put pressure on the level of noninterest
income that our Company is able to realize. Accordingly (and, instead of dwelling on this negative reality), UBCP is looking to find new alternatives to generate additional levels of both
noninterest income and other sources of revenue. One of these new alternatives is our focus on enhancing our mortgage origination function with the development of Unified Mortgage, which is
beginning to help our Company generate higher levels of fee income with the heightened production and sale of secondary market mortgage products, along with the enhancement of our
interest income levels through the origination of higher levels of portfolio-type mortgage products. Another alternative is our stronger commitment to developing our Treasury Management
function, which offers fee-based services to our commercial customers in the areas of cash management and payments that produce noninterest incomea€} in addition to 34Table of
ContentsUnited Bancorp, Inc.Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationshelping to control interest expense by generating a higher level of low
or no-cost depository balances for our Company. Lastly, another alternative to enhancing the overall performance of UBCP (and, one that should strongly contribute to our Company attaining its
goal of growing its total assets to a level of $1.0 billion or greater) is the development of our newest banking center, which is currently under construction in the highly favorable market of
Wheeling, West Virginia and should be completed for opening by mid-2025. Our Company already has many solid customer relationships in this coveted marketplace and we firmly believe that
by finally having a brick-and-mortar location therein, we will be able to more fully leverage these already existing relationships, while having the opportunity to build many new relationships
within this prime market. Everson further stated, 4€ceObviously, these new alternatives that can lead to additional noninterest income and revenue enhancement opportunities for UBCP do
have a cost, which already has and will continue to lead to additional expense or overhead for our Company. But, sometimes you have to take one-step back in order to take several-steps
forward and that is what we firmly believe that we are doing by undertaking these new initiatives. With the revenue challenges that both we and the players within our industry are currently
facing, we strongly feel that now is the time for our Company to focus on enhancing and expanding existing lines of business and growing new lines of businessa€} thus, achieving the organic
growth that will lead to the continued and future relevance of UBCP.Our primary focus is protecting the investment of our shareholders in our Company and rewarding them in a balanced
fashion by growing their value and paying an attractive cash dividend. In these areas, our shareholders have been nicely rewarded. In the first six months of 2024, we, once again, paid both our
regular cash dividend, which increased by $0.02 to a level of $0.3475, and a special cash dividend of $0.15&€} for a total payout of $0.4975 in the current year. This is an increase for the quarter
and the year of $0.01, or 6.1%, $0.02, or 4.2%, respectively. This total dividend payout level for the current year produces a near-industry leading total dividend yield of 6.8%. This total dividend
yield is based on our second quarter cash dividend on a forward basis, plus the special dividend (which combined total $0.85) and our quarter-end fair market value of $12.55. On a year-over-
year basis as of June 30, 2024, the fair market value of our Companya€™s stock was up slightly from the prior year and our Companya€™s market price to tangible book value was 125%, which
compares favorably to our peer group.Considering that we continue to operate in a concerning economic and challenging industry-related environment, we are very pleased with our current
performance and future prospects. Even with the present threats with which our overall industry is exposed, we are very optimistic about the future growth and earnings potential for United
Bancorp, Inc. (UBCP). We firmly believe that with the challenges that our industry has experienced over the course of the past few years, our Company has evolved into a more fundamentally
sound organization with a focus on evolving and growing in order to achieve greater efficiencies and scales and generate higher levels of revenue--- while prudently managing expenses and
controlling overall costs. We have and continue to invest in areas that will lead to our continued and future relevancy within our industry. Although such initiatives can stress the short-term
performance of our Company, we firmly believe that they will help us fulfil our intermediate and longer-term goals and produce above industry average earnings and overall performance. As
previously mentioned, we still have a vision of growing UBCP to an asset threshold of $1.0 billion or greater in the near term in a prudent and profitable fashion. We are truly excited about our
Companya€™s direction and the potential that it brings.35Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp, Inc.Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
OperationsUnited Bancorp, Inc.

(a€0eUBCPa€)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<A A A A ForA theA ThreeA MonthsA EndedA JuneA 30,A A A A %A A 4€<4€<$a€<A€2024A A A A 2023a€<ChangeA AAA a€<«ChangeEarning:
income on loansa€<$ 6,774,2274a€<$ 5,954,031A 13.78%A A $ 820,196Loan feesa€<A 210,687a€<A 172,328A 22.26%A A $ 38,359Interest income on securitiesa€<A 2,893,288a€<A

3,159,910A (8.44)%A A $ (266,622)Total interest incomea€<A 9,878,202a€<A 9,286,269A 6.37%A A $ 591,933Total interest expensea€<A 3,676,5204€<A 2,941,457A 24.99%A A $ 735,063Net
interest incomea€<A 6,201,682a€<A 6,344,812A (2.26)%A A $ (143,130)(Credit) Provision for credit losses - loansa€<A 234,499a€<A (146,250)A (260.34)%A A $ 380,749(Credit) Provision for
credit losses - off balance sheet commitmentsa€<A (130,000)a€<A a€”A N/A&€<$ (130,000)(Credit) Provision for Credit Loss Expensea€<A 104,499a€<A (146,250)A A A 4€<a€<a€<Net interest
income after (Credit) Provision for credit lossesa€<A 6,097,183a€<A 6,491,062A (6.07)%A A $ (393,879)Service charges on deposit accountsa€<A 717,557a€<A 777,523A (7.71)%A A $
(59,966)Net realized gains on sale of available-for-sale securitiesd€<A 78,5174€<A a€”A N/A4a€<$ 78,517Net realized gains on sale of loans&d€<A 117,9404€<A 7,088A 1563.94%A A $
110,8520ther noninterest incomea€<«A 270,076a€<A 261,736A 3.19%A A $ 8,340Total noninterest incomea€<A 1,184,090a€<A 1,046,347A 13.16%A A $ 137,743Total noninterest
expensea€<«A 5,668,1334€<A 5,089,269A 11.37%A A $ 578,864Earnings before income taxesa€<A 1,613,1404€<A 2,448,140A (34.11)%A A $ (835,000)Income tax (benefit) expensea€<«A

(126, 827)a€<A 167, 716A (175. 62)%AA $ (294,543)Net 1ncomea€<$ 1,739, 967a€<$ 2,280, 424A (23.70)%A A $ (540, 457)a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<a€<Per
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Operajionsé€<§€<é€<é€<é1€<Aé\€<é€<é§<§€<é€<é€<é€<é€<é€<A A A A ForA theA SixA MonthsA EndedA JuneA 30,A A A A %A A 4€<$a€<a€<2024A A A A 20234€<Changea€ <a€<ChangeEarnings

4€<A A 8€<A€<A A 4€<AE<A A €<a€<A A Interest income on loans&€<$ 13,398,075a€<$ 11,582, 789A 15.67%A A $ 1,815,286Loan feesa€<A 349,016a€<A 352,375A (0.95)%A A $ (3, 359)Interest
income on securitiesa€<A 5,751,9334€<A 5,559,206A 3.47%A A $ 192,727Total interest incomea€<«A 19,499,0244€<A 17,494,370A 11.46%A A $ 2,004,654 Total interest expensea€<A



7,182,5154€<A 4,726,587A 51.96%A A $ 2,455,928Net interest incomea€<«A 12,316,509a€<A 12,767,783A (3.53)%A A $ (451,274)(Credit) Provision for credit losses - loansa€<A 234,4994€<A
(146,250)A (260.34)%A A $ 380,749(Credit) Provision for credit losses - off balance sheet commitmentsa€<A (130,000)a€<A a€”A N/A4a€<4€<A A (Credit) Provision for Credit Loss Expensea€<A
104,4994€<A (146,250)A (171.45)%A A $ 250,749Net interest income after (Credit) provision for credit losses&€<A 12,212,0104€<A 12,914,033A (5.44)%A A $ (702,023)Service charges on
deposit accountsa€<A 1,420,311a€<A 1,498,360A (5. 21)%A A $ (78,049)Net realized loss on sale of available-for-sale securitiesa€<A (115,685)a€<A a€”A N/Aa€<$ (115, 685)Net realized loss on
sale of loansa€«A 195,4634€<A 7,088A 2657.66%A A $ 188,3750ther noninterest incomea€<A 550,3254€<A 556,450A (1.10)%A A $ (6,125)Total noninterest incomea€<«A 2,050,4144€<A
2,061,898A (0.56)%A A $ (11,484)Total noninterest expensea€<A 10,506,0374€<A 10,526,886A (0.20)%A A $ (20, 849)Earnings before income taxesa€<A 3,756,3874€<A 4,449,045A

(15. 57)%AA $ (692,658)Income tax expensea€<A 23, 508a€<A 281, 010A (91. 63)%AA $ (257,502)Net incomea€«$ 3,732, 879a€<$ 4,168, 035A (10 44)%AA $

Treasurya€<A 236,863a€A 179, 363A A€”a€<a€A A At quarter enda€<A AAacAAAAAAa€aeAA Total assetsa€«$ 821,814, 882a€<$ 830, 283 563A (1. 02)%A A $ (8,468,681)Total assets
(average)a€<A 823,684,000a€<A 800,813,000A 2.86%A A $ 22,871,0000ther real estate and repossessions ("OREO")a€<A 3,392,6104€<A 3,474,625A (2 36)%A A $ (82, 015)Gross loansa€<A
484,514,4154€<A 462,870,965A 4.68%A A $ 21,643,450Allowance for loan lossesa€<A 3,989,2554€<A 4,281,491A (6.83)%A A $ (292,236)Net loansa€<A 480,525,160a€<A 458,589,474A
4.78%A A $ 21,935,686 Non-accrual loansa€<A 362,0513€<A 397,963A (9.02)%A A $ (35,912)Loans past due 30+ days (excludes non accrual loans)a€<A 785, 0463€<A 286,587A 173.93%A A $
498,459Net loans charged -off (recovered)a€<A 117,418a€<A (9,925)A (1283 05)%A A $ 127,343Net overdrafts charged -offa€<A 46,011a€<A 53,680A (14.29)%A A $ (7,669)Net charge-
offsa€<A 163,429a€<A 43,755A 273.51%A A $ 119, 674Average loansa€<A 479,614,0004€<A 460,184,000A 4.22%A A $ 19,430,000Cash and due from Federal Reserve Banka€<A
37,569,765a€<A 81,762,785A (54.05)%A A $ (44,193, 020)Average cash and due from Federal Reserve Banka€<A 44,968,000a€<A 64,148,000A (29.90)%A A $ (19,180,000)Securities and other
restricted stockd€<A 244,150,1298€<A 240,032,267A 1.72%A A $ 4,117,862Average securities and other restricted StockA€<A 244,818,0008€<A 243,348,000A 0.60%A A $ 1,470,000Total
depositsa€<A 623,188,5404€<A 643,615,877A (3.17)%A A $ (20,427,337)Non interest bearing demanda€<«A 146,552,696a€<A 145,170,414A 0.95%A A $ 1,382,282Interest bearing
demanda€<A 185,583,7824€<A 216,214,670A (14.17)%A A $ (30,630,888)Savingsa€<A 127,865,757a€<A 138,392,675A (7.61)%A A $ (10,526,918)Time < $250,0004€<A 129,030,646a€<A
109,605,135A 17.72%A A $ 19,425,511Time > $250,0008€<A 34,155,6594€<A 34,232,983A (0.23)%A A $ (77,324)Average total depositsa€<A 622,656,000a€<A 645,703,000A (3.57)%A A $
(23,047, OOO)Advances from the Federal Home Loan Banka€<A 75,000,0004€<A 75,000,000A 0.00%A A $ a€"Overn1ght advancesa€<A a€”a€<A 4€”A N/AAE<$ 4€”"Term advancesa€<A
75,000,000a€<A 75,000,000A N/Aa€<$ 4€”Subordinated debt (net of unamortized issuance costs)a€<A 23,817,155a€<A 23,756,279A 0.26%A A $ 60,876Securities sold under agreements to
repurchaseé€<A 30,434,7104€A 23,689,956A 28.47%A A $ 6,744,754Stockholdersa€ ™ equitya€«A 60,597,7634€<A 58,408,393A 3.75%A A $ 2,189,370Goodwill and intangible assets (impact
on Stockholders' equity)a€<A 879,793a€<A 1,017,296A (13.52)%A A $ (137,503)Tangible stockholdersa€™ equitya€<A 59,717,970a€<A 57,391,097A 4.05%A A $ 2,326,873Accumulated other
comprehensive loss (AOCI) impact on Stockholders' equitya€<A (11,219,599)a€<A (9,722,090)A 15.40%A A $ (1,497,509)Stockholdersa€™ equity (average)a€<A 60,498,0004€<A 58,575,000A
3.28%A A $ 1,923,000Stock datad€<A A A 46<A A A A A A a€<4€<A A Market value - last close (end of period)a€<$ 12.55a€<$ 11.97A 4.85%A A 4€<A A Dividend payout ratio (excludes special
d1v1dends pald)a€<A 54 30%A A A 44.86%A A 9 43%A A a€<A A Price earnings rat10a€<A 10. ZOXA 8.20x 2.00%A A a€<A A Book value per sharea€<$ 10. 18a€<$ 9 96A

(0.13)%A A a€<A A Return on average equity (ROE)a€<A 12.34%A A A 14.23%A A (1.89)%A A 4€<A A Net interest margin (federal tax equivalent))a€«A 3.54%A A A 3.58%A A

(0.04)%A A a€<A A Interest expense to average assetsa€<A 1.74%A A A 1.18%A A 0.56%A A a€<A A Total allowance for loan losses to nonaccrual loansa€<A 1101.85%A A A 1075.85%A A
26.00%A A 4€<A A Total allowance for loan losses to total loans&€<A 0.82%A A A 0.92%A A (0.10)%A A 4€<A A Total past due and nonaccrual loans to gross loans&€<A 0.24%A A A 0.15%A A
0.09%A A 4€<A A Nonaccrual loans and OREO to total assetsa€<A 0.46%A A A 0.47%A A (0. 01)%A A 4€<A A Net charge-offs (recoveries) to average loansa€<A 0.07%A A A 0.02%A A

0.05%A A a€<A A Equity to assets at period enda€«A 7.37%A A A 7.03%A A 0.34%A A a€<A A 37Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp, Inc.Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operationsa€«Forward-Looking StatementsWhen used in this document, the words or phrases a€cewill likely result,a€ a€ceare expected to,a€ d€cewill continue,a€
4€ceis anticipated,a€ a€ceestimated,a€ a€ceprojecteda€ or similar expressions are intended to identify a€ceforward looking statementsa€ within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. Such statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties including changes in economic conditions in the Banka€™s market areas, changes in policies by regulatory
agencies, fluctuations in interest rates, demand for loans in the Banka€™s market areas and competition, that could affect the Companya€™s financial performance and cause actual results to
differ materially from historical earnings and those presently anticipated or projected with respect to future periods. These risks and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating forward
looking statements, and undue reliance should not be placed on such statements. Additional information concerning the Company and its business, including other factors that could materially
affect the Companya€™s financial results, is included in the Companya€™s filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.The Company is not aware of any trends, events or
uncertainties that will have or are reasonably likely to have a material effect on its financial condition, results of operations, liquidity or capital resources except as discussed herein. The
Company is not aware of any current recommendation by regulatory authorities that would have such effect if implemented except as discussed herein.The Company does not undertake, and
specifically disclaims any obligation, to publicly revise any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date such statements were made or to reflect the occurrence
of anticipated or unanticipated events.Critical Accounting PoliciesThe Companya€™s consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Management makes certain judgments that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and footnotes. These estimates, assumptions and
judgments are based on information available as of the date of the financial statements, and as this information changes, the financial statements could reflect different estimates, assumptions,
and judgments.See Note 1, 4€ceSummary of Significant Accounting Policiesa€ for additional information on the adoption of ASC 326, which changes the methodology under which management
calculates its reserve for loans, investment securities, and off balance sheet exposures, now referred to as the allowance for credit losses. Management considers the measurement of the
allowance for credit losses on loans to be a critical accounting policy.This discussion of the Companya€™ s critical accounting policies should be read in conjunction with the Companya€™s
consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes presented elsewhere herein, as well as other relevant portions of Managementa€™ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations.Analysis of Financial ConditionEarning Assets 4€“ LoansThe Companya€™s focus as a community bank is to meet the credit needs of the markets it serves.
At June 30, 2024, gross loans were $484.5 million, compared to $483.2 million at December 31, 2023, an increase of $1.3 million after offsetting repayments for the period. The overall increase
in the loan portfolio was comprised of a $856,000 decrease in commercial and commercial real estate loans and a $1.2 million decrease in real estate lending and a $3.3 million increase in
installment loans since December 31, 2023.Commercial and commercial real estate loans comprised 78.9% of total loans at June 30, 2024, compared to 79.3% at December 31, 2023.
Commercial and commercial real estate loans have decreased $856,000, or less than 1.0% since December 31, 2023. This segment of the loan portfolio includes originated loans in its market
areas and purchased participations in loans from other banks for out-of-area commercial and commercial real estate loans to benefit from consistent economic growth outside the Companya€™s
primary market area.Installment loans represented 2.1% of total loans at June 30, 2024 and 1.4% at December 31, 2023. Some of the installment loans carry somewhat more risk than real
estate lending; however, it also provides for higher yields. Installment loans have increased $3.3 million since December 31, 2023. 38Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp, Inc.Managementa€™s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of OperationsResidential real estate loans were 19.0% of total loans at June 30, 2024 and 19.3% at December 31, 2023, representing
a decrease of $1.2 million or 1.3% since December 31, 2023. At June 30, 2024, the Company did not hold any loans for sale.The allowance for credit losses totaled $4.0 million at June 30, 2024,
which represented 0.82% of total loans. The allowance represents the amount which management and the Board of Directors estimates is adequate to provide for probable losses inherent in the
loan portfolio. The allowance balance and the provision charged to expense are reviewed by management and the Board of Directors monthly using a risk evaluation model that considers
borrowersa€™ past due experience, economic conditions and various other circumstances that are subject to change over time. Management believes the current balance of the allowance for
credit losses is adequate to absorb credit losses over the life of the loan portfolio. Net loan (recoveries) charge-offs (exclusive of overdrafts net charge-offs of $46,000) for the six months ended
June 30, 2024 were approximately $117,000. Net loans charged off (exclusive of overdrafts net charge-offs of $27,000) was $89,000 for the three months ended June 30, 2024. The Company
adopted ASU No. 2016-13 effective January 1, 2023. The impact of the adoption was a $2.4 million increase in the allowance for credit losses.Earning Assets a€“ SecuritiesThe securities
portfolio is comprised of U.S. Government agency-backed securities, tax-exempt obligations of state and political subdivisions and certain other investments. Securities available for sale at June
30, 2024 decreased approximately $2.6 million from December 31, 2023 totals.Sources of Funds 4€“ DepositsThe Companya€™ s primary source of funds is core deposits from retail and
business customers. These core deposits include all categories of interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing deposits, and certificates of deposits. For the period ended June 30, 2024, total
deposits increased approximately $1.7 million, or less than 1.0% from December 31, 2023 totals. The Company has experienced a shift of deposits from interest bearing and savings to
certificate of deposits during the six months ended June 30, 2024. The Company has a strong deposit base from public agencies, including local school districts, city and township municipalities,
public works facilities and others that may tend to be more seasonal in nature resulting from the receipt and disbursement of state and federal grants. These entities have maintained fairly
static balances with the Company due to various funding and disbursement timeframes.Sources of Funds 4€“ Securities Sold under Agreements to Repurchase and Other BorrowingsOther
interest-bearing liabilities include securities sold under agreements to repurchase and Federal Home Loan Bank (4€ceFHLB4a€) advances. The majority of the Companya€™s repurchase
agreements are with local school districts and city and county governments. The Companya€™s repurchase agreements increased approximately $3.7 million from December 31, 2023 totals. At
June 30, 2024, the Company has $75 million of fixed rate advances that mature over the next 2 to 4 years. Refer to footnote 10 for further information.Results of Operations for the Six Months
Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023Net IncomeFor the six months ended June 30, 2024 the Company reported net earnings of $3,732,000, compared to $4,168,000 for the six months ended June 30,
2023. On a per share basis, the Companya€™s diluted earnings were $0.64 for the six months ended June 30, 2024 and $0.73 for the six months ended June 30, 2023.Net Interest IncomeNet
interest income, by definition, is the difference between interest income generated on interest-earning assets and the interest expense incurred on interest-bearing liabilities. Various factors
contribute to changes in net interest income, including volumes, interest rates and the composition or mix of interest-earning assets in relation to interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest income
before the provision for credit losses decreased 3.5%, or $451,000 for the six months ended June 30, 2024 compared to the same period in 2023. The decrease is mainly attributable to an
overall increase in the cost of funds.39Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp, Inc.Managementa€™ s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of OperationsProvision for (Reversal
of ) Credit Loss Expense a€“ Loans and Off Balance Sheet Commitments Net loans charged-off for the six month ended June 30, 2024, excluding overdrafts, was $117,000. Our Company
recorded a net $104,000 provision for credit loss expense for the six month ended June 30, 2024. Noninterest IncomeTotal noninterest income is made up of bank related fees and service
charges, as well as other income producing services provided, sales of loans in the secondary market, sales of investment securities, ATM income, early redemption penalties for certificates of
deposit, safe deposit rental income, internet bank service fees, earnings on bank-owned life insurance and other miscellaneous items.Noninterest income for the six months ended June 30, 2024
as compared to the same period in 2023 decreased $12,000. The main component of the decrease is due to the loss on the sale of available -for -sale securities of $116,000 for the six months
ended June 30, 2024. This loss was off set by the strong increase of $188,000 gains from the sale of loans period over period. Noninterest ExpenseThe Company saw its noninterest expense
decreased by $21,000 year-over-year. The Company has taken on some additional expenses relating to our revenue enhancement and growth initiatives such as our recently implemented
Unified Mortgage focus and the announcement of our new Wheeling Banking Center. Our Company was able to successfully apply and be approved for an Employee Retention Credit (ERC) in
the first quarter. This tax credit helped offset the expenses associated with these new initiatives along with other expenses and the impact of inflation on salaries and employee benefit. Federal
Income TaxesThe provision for federal income taxes was $24,000 for the six months ended June 30, 2024, a decrease of $257,000 compared to the same period in 2023 resulting from an
increase in nontaxable income.Results of Operations for the Three Months Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023Net IncomeFor the three months ended June 30, 2024 the Company reported net
earnings of $1,739,000, compared to $2,280,000 for the three months ended June 30, 2023. On a per share basis, the Companya€™ s diluted earnings were $0.30 for the three months ended
June 30, 2024 and $0.40 for 2023.Net Interest IncomeNet interest income decreased 2.3%, or $143,000, for the three months ended June 30, 2024 compared to the same period in 2023. This
decrease was mainly driven by the increased cost of funds for the Company.Provision for (Reversal of ) Credit Loss Expense - LoansNet loans charged-off for the three month ended June 30,
2024, excluding overdrafts, was $89,000. Our Company recorded a net $104,000 provision for credit loss expense for the three month ended June 30, 2024.Noninterest IncomeTotal noninterest
income is made up of bank related fees and service charges, as well as other income producing services provided, sales of loans in the secondary market, sales of investment securities, ATM
income, early redemption penalties for certificates of deposit, safe deposit rental income, internet bank service fees, earnings on bank-owned life insurance and other miscellaneous
items.Noninterest income for the three months ended June 30, 2024 as compared to the same period in 2023 increased $138,000 or 13.2%. The main component of the increase is due to the
gains on the sale of of loans of $111,000 and on the sale of available -for -sale securities of $78,000 for the three months ended June 30, 2024. 40Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp.
Inc.Managementa€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of OperationsNoninterest ExpenseThe Company saw its noninterest expense increase by $581,000. Salaries
and benefits increased $205,000 year over year. The Company has taken on some additional expenses relating to our revenue enhancement and growth initiatives such as our recently
implemented Unified Mortgage focus and the announcement of our new Wheeling Banking Center. Our Company was able to successfully apply and be approved for an Employee Retention
Credit (ERC) in the first quarter. This tax credit helped offset the expenses associated with these new initiatives along with other expenses and the impact of inflation on salaries and employee
benefit.Federal Income TaxesThe (credit) provision for federal income taxes was ($127,000) for the three months ended June 30, 2024, compared to a provision of $168,000 for the same period
in 2023. The credit for federal income taxes is a result of the increased level of non taxable income year over year.Capital ResourcesInternal capital growth, through the retention of earnings, is
the primary means of maintaining capital adequacy for the Company. Stockholdersa€™ equity totaled $60.6 million at June 30, 2024, compared to $63.6 million at December 31, 2023, a $3.0
million decrease. The Company adopted this guidance, and subsequent related updates, using the modified retrospective approach for all financial assets measured at amortized cost, including
loans and available-for-sale debt securities and unfunded commitments.The Company has offered for many years a Dividend Reinvestment Plan (a€ceThe Plana€) for shareholders under which
the Companya€™s common stock will be purchased by the Plan for participants with automatically reinvested dividends. The Plan does not represent a change in the Companya€™ s dividend
policy or a guarantee of future dividends.The Company is subject to the regulatory requirements of The Federal Reserve System as a bank holding company. The Bank is subject to regulations
of the FDIC and the State of Ohio, Division of Financial Institutions. The most important of these various regulations address capital adequacy.On January 1, 2015, the final rules of the Federal
Reserve Board went into effect implementing in the United States the Basel III regulatory capital reforms from the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision and certain changes required by the
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act.Under the final rule, minimum requirements increased for both the quality and quantity of capital held by banking organizations.
The rule requires a new minimum ratio of common equity tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets of 4.5 percent and a common equity tier 1 capital conservation buffer of 2.5 percent of risk-
weighted assets that will apply to all supervised financial institutions. The rule also raises the minimum ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets from 4 percent to 6 percent and includes a



minimum leverage ratio of 4 percent for all banking organizations.The Bank continues to be well-capitalized in accordance with Federal regulatory capital requirements as the capital ratios
below show:&€<&€<4€<a€«Common equity tier 1 capital ratioA A A A 13.26%Tier 1 capital ratioA 13.26%Total capital ratioA 13.95%Leverage ratioA 9.39%a€<41Table of ContentsUnited
Bancorp, Inc.Managementa€ ™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of OperationsLiquidityManagementa€™s objective in managing liquidity is maintaining the ability to
continue meeting the cash flow needs of its customers, such as borrowings or deposit withdrawals, as well as its own financial commitments. The principal sources of liquidity are net income,
loan payments, maturing securities and sales of securities available for sale, federal funds sold and cash and deposits with banks. Along with its liquid assets, the Company has additional
sources of liquidity available to ensure that adequate funds are available as needed. These include, but are not limited to, the purchase of federal funds, the ability to borrow funds under line of
credit agreements with correspondent banks, a borrowing agreement with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati and the adjustment of interest rates to obtain depositors. Management
feels that it has the capital adequacy and profitability to meet the current and projected liquidity needs of its customers. Inflation and Economic EnvironmentOver the first half of 2024,
incoming U.S. economic data continue to show consistent growth in the labor market, household consumption, and business investment, even as post-pandemic inflation remains stubbornly
elevated. Although headline GDP growth slowed more than expected in the first quarter, underlying demand from households and businesses remained remarkably strong, with the national
unemployment rate continuing to remain low. Inflation, however, has been slower to come down than expected after the rapid decline observed in 2023, and the cumulative effect of elevated
prices compared with the pre-pandemic era may be weighing on consumer sentiment. The principal mechanism used by the Federal Reserve to combat rising inflation involves increasing
interest rates, and it is managementa€™s opinion is that movements in interest rates affect the financial condition and results of operations to a greater degree than changes in the rate of
inflation. The Companya€™s ability to match the interest sensitivity of its financial assets to the interest sensitivity of its liabilities in its asset/liability management may tend to minimize the
effect of changes in interest rates on the Companya€™s performance. Inflation, however, can directly impact the Companya€™s performance by potentially reducing the spending power of its
borrowers. Higher costs continue to present a risk to the economy. Interest rate levels and energy prices, in combination with global economic conditions and fiscal and monetary policy, will
likely continue to impact our results in 2024. The Company continues to closely monitor and analyze the higher risk segments within the loan portfolio, tracking past due accounts. Based on the
Companya€™s capital levels, prudent underwriting policies, loan concentration diversification and our geographic footprint, senior management is cautiously optimistic that the Company is
positioned to continue managing the impact of the varied set of risks and uncertainties currently impacting the economy and remain adequately capitalized. However, the Company may be
required to make additional credit loss provisions as warranted by the extremely fluid economic condition.a€<ITEM 3A A A A A A A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market
RiskSmaller Reporting Companies are not required to provide this disclosures.a€<ITEM 4.Controls and ProceduresThe Company, under the supervision, and with the participation, of its
management, including the Companya€™s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Companya€™s disclosure controls
and procedures pursuant to the requirements of Exchange Act Rule 13a-15. Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the
Companya€™s disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of June 30, 2024, in timely alerting them to material information relating to the Company (including its consolidated
subsidiary) required to be included in the Companya€™s periodic SEC filings. There were no changes in the Companya€™s internal controls over financial that occurred during the
Companya€™s most recent completed fiscal quarterthat has materially or is reasonably likely to materially affect the Companya€™s internal controls over financial

reporting.a€<«a€«a€<a€«a€«42Table of ContentsUnited Bancorp, Inc.Part II 4€“ Other InformationITEM 1. A A A A Legal ProceedingsNone, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to the
Company4a€™s business.&€<ITEM 1A. A A A Risk FactorsSmaller reporting companies are not required to provide this information.4€<ITEM 2. A A A A A Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities
and Use of ProceedsISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY

SECURITIESA€ A€ A€ <A€ A€ AEAEAEAEAEAEAEAAAAGEAAAAAEAEAAAA (C)AAAAA (DA a€<A€<AEAEAEAEAETotalA NumberA ofa€MaximumA NumberA orA 4€<4€<A€<A€A€AEA
Number

ofa€«(b) )a€<OfA Publiclya€<Units)A thatA MayA Yeta€<a€<A SharesA (orA Un1ts)a€<AverageA PriceA Paida€<AnnouncedA Plansa€<BeA PurchasedA UnderPerioda€<Purchaseda€<PerA ShareA (orA U
PlansA orA ProgramsMonth #1 4/1/2024 to 4/30/2024A 4€"4€"A 4€<4€"4€"A 4€“A€“A A€“4€"Month #2 5/1/2024 to 5/31/2024A 14,763A &€« 12.33A a€“4€“A 4€“a4€“Month #3 6/1/2024 to
6/30/2024A a€“a€ a€a€a€“a€“A a€“a€“A 4€"4€"4€<The Company adopted the United Bancorp, Inc. Affiliate Banks Directors and Officers Deferred Compensation Plan (the 4€cePlana€), which

is an unfunded deferred compensation plan. Amounts deferred pursuant to the Plan remain unrestricted assets of the Company, and the right to participate in the Plan is limited to members of
the Board of Directors and Company officers. Under the Plan, directors or other eligible participants may defer fees and up to 50% of their annual incentive award payable to them by the
Company, which are used to acquire common shares which are credited to a participantd€™s respective account. Except in the event of certain emergencies, no distributions are to be made
from any account as long as the participant continues to be an employee or member of the Board of Directors. Upon termination of service, the aggregate number of shares credited to a
participanta€™s account is distributed with any cash proceeds credited to the account which have not yet been invested in the Companya€™s stock. All purchases under this deferred
compensation plan are funded with either earned director fees or officer incentive award payments. No underwriting fees, discounts, or commissions are paid in connection with the Plan. The
shares allocated to participant accounts have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933 in reliance upon the exemption provided by Section 4(2) thereof. On June 24, 2024, the
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Exhibit 101)(1)Incorporated by reference to Appendix B to the registranta€™ s Definitive Proxy Statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 14, 2001.(2)Incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the registranta€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 18, 2016.(3)Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
4 to the registrantd€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 20, 2020.(4)Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the registranta€™s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 14, 2019.4€<4€<4€<44Table of ContentsSIGNATURESPursuant to the requirements of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. A /s/ United Bancorp, Inc.A A Date: August 13,
2024By:/s/Scott A. EversonA Scott A. EversonA A President and Chief Executive OfficerA A Date: August 13, 2024By:/s/Randall M. GreenwoodA Randall M. GreenwoodA A EXECUTIVE VICE
PRESIDENT CHIEF FINANCIAL ANDRISK OFFICERA&€<&€<a€<«45Exhibit 31.1CERTIFICATIONSI, Scott A. Everson, President and Chief Executive Officer of United Bancorp, Inc., certify that:1.1
have reviewed this Form 10-Q of United Bancorp, Inc.;2.Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;3.Based on my knowledge,
the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;4.The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant
and have:(a)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
(b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;(c)Evaluated the
effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the
end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and(d)Disclosed in this report any change in the registranta€™ s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the registranta€™s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,
the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; and5.The registranta€™s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):(a)All significant
deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and(b)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registranta€™s
internal control over financial reporting.a€<a€<a€<Date: August 13, 2024A A A A /s/ Scott A. Eversona€<a€«Scott A. Everson, President and CEO4€<Exhibit 31.2CERTIFICATIONSI, Randall M.
Greenwood, Chief Financial Officer of United Bancorp, Inc., certify that:(b)I have reviewed this Form 10-Q of United Bancorp, Inc.;2.Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;3.Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;4.The registranta€™s other certifying officer
and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:(b)Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;(b)Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;(c)Evaluated the effectiveness of the registranta€™s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and(b)Disclosed in this report any
change in the registranta€™ s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registranta€™ s most recent fiscal quarter (the registranta€™s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of
an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting; andThe registranta€™s other certifying
officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registranta€™s auditors and the audit committee of the registranta€™s board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):(b)All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registranta€™s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and(b)Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves
management or other employees who have a significant role in the registranta€™s internal control over financial reporting.Date: August 13, 2024A A A A /s/ Randall M.
Greenwoodéa€<a€<Randall M. Greenwooda€<«a€<«EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT CHIEF FINANCIAL ANDRISK OFFICER&€<Exhibit 32.1CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO18 U.S.C. SECTION
1350,AS ENACTED PURSUANT TOSECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002In connection with the Quarterly Report of United Bancorp, Inc. (the &€ceCompanya€) on Form 10-Q
for the period ending June 30, 2024 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the &€ceReporta€), I, Scott A. Everson, President and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. A§ 1350, as enacted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:(1)The Report fully complies with the requirements of section
13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and(2)The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
the Company.a€<a€«/s/ Scott A. Eversona€«Scott A. Everson,a€«President and Chief Executive Officera€<a€<a€<August 13, 2024a€<a€Exhibit 32.2CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO18 U.S.C.
SECTION 1350,AS ENACTED PURSUANT TOSECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002In connection with the Quarterly Report of United Bancorp, Inc. (the 4€ceCompanya€) on
Form 10-Q for the period ending June 30, 2024 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the &€ceReporta€), I, Randall M. Greenwood, Chief Financial Officer of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. A§ 1350, as enacted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:(1)The Report fully complies with the requirements of section
13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and(2)The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
the Company.a€«a€</s/ Randall M. Greenwooda€<Randall M. Greenwood,a€<EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT CHIEF FINANCIAL AND RISK OFFICERa€<a€<a€«August 13, 2024a€<4€<0;">



